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From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--Ann Brindle
Date: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 10:23:58 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-16 at 10.21.59 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-16 at 10.22.23 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-16 at 10.23.05 PM.png


Address Update


Jan 23, 2007 - Jul 16, 2025
501 Twin Ponds Ln, Bridgeville, PA 15017-3451


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com





Email Address

IL.COM

Email Address

/CNY.RR.COM

Email Address

100.COM

Email Address

MAIL.COM

Email Address

CGLOBAL.NET

Email Address

oM

Email Address

MAIL.COM

Email Address

M alg.penguinlady@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M Itarabor@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

grimes2020@twcny.rr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

©! c_connley@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M larawojo40@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

grimes2020@sbcglobal.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

-] grimes4@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M bleeschmidt@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Phone Number

(412) 334-5752

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 600-4693

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(810) 200-8111

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile




Jerry

Text Box

added address to database and Ann joined facebook group on July 2, 2025







Possible Cell #s
















From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--Anne Carlson
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 10:21:52 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.20.06 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.21.02 AM.png


Possible email addresses:


Possible phone #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



reelinkb@sbcglobal.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

abarman@scs-k12.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






= atar

Fkéﬁfier'

COMMUNICATIONS

2

bandwidth

@ oONvoy

Phone Number

(419) 625-4172

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(419) 433-7770

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(419) 688-5944

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(419) 984-1180

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Landline

Line Type
Landline

Line Type
Voip

Line Type
Voip




Jerry

Text Box

to follow up












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--Chris Burrell
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 10:07:29 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.05.55 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.06.27 AM.png


mailing address:


Feb 27, 2007 - Mar 18, 2025
725 E Delaware St, Evansville, IN 47711-5601


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



™M shoemaker03961@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M cburrel1956@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

&' lindsey_marlor@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Phone Number Line Type

(812) 431-3190 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

7/20/25 updated database and will call number - jc












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--Cindy Aspiotes
Date: Thursday, July 17, 2025 7:15:54 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 7.13.51 PM.png


Possible email addresses, no cell numbers listed



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



cahmy3son@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

cahmy3son@adelphia.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M gheddaeus@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--Doug G Crawford
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 12:42:09 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 12.39.20 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 12.41.15 PM.png


Facebook link but no posts since 2022:
 https://www.facebook.com/doug.crawford.597530


I emailed Marianne Eddy and Tracy Hish to see if they have contact info too since
they are friends with him n FB


Mailing address:


Sep 3, 1996 - Jul 18, 2025
12 Patton Dr, Pittsburgh, PA 15241-1359


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/doug.crawford.597530



™M whinybear@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

85 hi
¥ whinybear@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

whinybear@gte.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

S! shakcrawford2017@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

rgdugas@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M jamesawilmot@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M lisakee39@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

dcrawford3416@netscape.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Phone Number

(412) 403-6728

VIEW PHONE DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

added address to DB and will call - jc - 7/20/25







Possible cell #:












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--Jeff Bonn
Date: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 9:47:21 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-16 at 9.46.22 PM.png


Possible email addresses



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



M jeffreybonn@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M jeffrey.bonn@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂ’ jbonn@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

ssent email to 3 addresses - jc - 7/19/25












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--Jennifer Anderberg
Date: Thursday, July 17, 2025 7:06:06 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 7.01.36 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 7.01.52 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 7.02.39 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 7.03.00 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 7.03.22 PM.png


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



pjennifmer.gibbs41@qwest.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

D.NET
kjennivfer.gibbsé66@netzero.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

G.COM

jennifer@topcodistributing.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

-] krystalblu4u2@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS
00.CcOM
! rosienecromancer365@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS
INK.NET

krjennifer.puleo58@earthlink.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

jmann@mayco-mi.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS
OM
Jjamie@topcodistributing.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS
.NET

ijennifoer.gibbs2 1@netzero.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

©! jennifer.dvorak@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M noorburks70@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






-] krystalbluu@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line Type
(405) 229-0045 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






Phone Number Line Type

(918) 951-0204 Mobile
VIEW PHONE DETAILS






verizon’

AT&T

(@

verizon’

verizon’

verizon’

verizon’

verizon’

verizon’

Phone Number

(405) 245-1971
VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(205) 529-8842
VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(405) 205-7988
VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(405) 206-2874
VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(405) 641-2388
VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(405) 818-9535
VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(405) 823-3917
VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(405) 850-6763
VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--Judith Burns
Date: Thursday, July 17, 2025 8:28:55 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 8.25.44 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 8.26.18 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 8.26.43 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 8.27.04 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 8.27.28 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 8.28.01 PM.png


Mailing address:


Mar 2, 2020 - Jul 17, 2025
441 Poincianna Dr, Sarasota, FL 34243-2135


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



sjudy.burnsh93@earthlink.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

©! judyburnsl@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

n‘ beverlyblinsmon@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M judyburns98@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

coppens024@live.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M judy.campbell@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

©!  judy.burns@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ bobeezz@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M jsburnz@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

©! jsburnz@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






>
g AT&T

verizon’

Phone Number

(412) 721-8057

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(970) 370-7907

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






Phone Number Line Type

(303) 324-5434 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

= araT






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line Type
(303) 906-5105 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






AT&T

(@

‘[ - -Mobile-

verizon’

Phone Number

(412) 613-9529

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 708-9711

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 972-0279

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






Phone Number Line Type

(870) 270-9585 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

= ATaT













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--Kevin Burns possible email addresses
Date: Thursday, July 17, 2025 8:39:16 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 8.37.07 PM.png



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



M burnsy1449@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ kbkbkbchb@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

burns@conneautsd.org
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

kevin.burns@conneautsd.org
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ gocoscia@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ikburnsf90@mailcity.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

kburns@mailcity.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ckburnsx18@mailcity.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--Leslie Black
Date: Thursday, July 17, 2025 7:29:44 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 7.28.44 PM.png


Possible cell #



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



Phone Number Line Type

(303) 884-9921 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

Leslie in facebook group












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--Matt Christovich
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 10:33:59 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.33.08 AM.png


Mailing address:


Jul 1, 2002 - Jul 18, 2025
1194, Po Box, Stephens City, VA 22655-1194


Possible cell #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



T - -Mobile~ Phone Number Line Type
(540) 327-7197 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

7/6/25 - Matt registered online for ST Clair cc












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--Patricia Bowden
Date: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 9:52:26 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-16 at 9.48.49 PM.png


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



M bobmeston@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Mar 17,2018

pattimeston@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Aug 8,2007

M pegachyahu@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Feb 6,2024

o tommygun_8@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Feb 6,2024

o rgator30@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Feb 6,2024

o rgator@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Feb 6,2024

©! patriciameston@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Sep 26,2011

o pattimeston@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jun7,2007









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--Peter Brooks
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 9:51:13 AM


Mailing address:


2034 Stillwater Lane, McDonald, PA. 15057


His wife Beth's email address (She is also a USC grad):


mamabrooks2517@gmail.com


Beth's Cell #:  724-678-5101



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

mailto:mamabrooks2517@gmail.com

Jerry

Text Box

7/20/25 sent email to Peter's wife












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--Polly Brown
Date: Thursday, July 17, 2025 8:17:26 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 8.14.41 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 8.15.16 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 8.16.26 PM.png


Mailing address:


Aug 1, 2010 - Jul 17, 2025
210 Low Country Dr, Penhook, VA 24137-5222


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



meganfikse@att.net

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Feb 12,2025

™M meganfikse@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

pfikse@sbcglobal.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Phone Number

(717) 503-8378

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






AT&T

(@

‘T - -Mobile-

Phone Number

(717) 395-4447

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 941-6308

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--Raymond Clarke
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 10:48:54 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.44.02 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.44.28 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.44.42 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.45.13 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.45.31 AM.png


Possible email addresses:


possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



raymond.clarke@enbridge.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

May 18, 2020

rbclarke@dukeenergy.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M rbclarke@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

rbclarke@spectraenergy.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! tannerclarke10@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ raulnancy5055@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

rclarke@verizon.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

rbclarke@duke-energy.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M clarketanner88@gmail.com






verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(937) 901-4154 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(513) 519-7208 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(513) 288-4263

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(602) 803-0981 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

Ray in facebook group
















From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--Regis Blutas
Date: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 9:37:49 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-16 at 9.34.30 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-16 at 9.35.21 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-16 at 9.36.09 PM.png


New address:


Jan 1, 2001 - Jul 16, 2025
21804 Crescent Park Sq, Broadlands, VA 20148-4418


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



rblutas@mailcity.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M davidjblutas@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o hrharm@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

kseubert@anaren.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






AT&T

((C

((C

AT&T

Phone Number

(636) 448-9179

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(636) 328-2301

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






(@

AT&T

Phone Number

(703) 577-0320

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--Robert Collavo
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 11:00:12 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.57.10 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.57.46 AM.png


LinkedIn:  https://www.linkedin.com/in/robert-collavo-81758a21b/


Mailing address:


Oct 1, 2012 - Jul 18, 2025
403 Ash St, Canonsburg, PA 15317-1603


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/robert-collavo-81758a21b/



rcollavo@comcast.net

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

rcollavo@angelfire.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

nofear@nauticom.net

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






. \‘ Phone Number Line Type
Sprlnt} (316) 421-5293 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

MetroPCS Phone Number Line Type

(913) 226-1387 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

added address to database












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--Ronald Bruschi
Date: Thursday, July 17, 2025 8:22:08 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 8.19.47 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 8.20.20 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 8.20.34 PM.png


Mailing address:


Apr 1, 2001 - Apr 2, 2025
441 2nd Ave, Havre, MT 59501-3907


Mar 1, 1993 - May 1, 2019
3142 Washington Pike, Bridgeville, PA 15017-1406


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



brumani123@fastmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

rbruschi@netzero.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

sports@nmbi.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ronald.bruschi@dell.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ronbruschi@exice.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ronbruschi@exinte.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ ronbruschi@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ronbruschi@excite.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M ronrbuschi@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(406) 945-2846

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(406) 945-2847

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--Sheela Bhat
Date: Thursday, July 17, 2025 7:26:52 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 7.25.25 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 7.25.58 PM.png


Found her on Facebook but nothing posted since 2020.  
Found the obit for her husband from 2017


Mailing address


Jul 27, 2015 - Jul 17, 2025
1444 Crossland Rd, Clover, SC 29710-6423


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



B yarmecicohotmai
¥ yardmedic@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M yardmedic@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(v} dirtbikebeast751@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Phone Number Line Type

(980) 207-8149 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

updated address in database - 7/20/25












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--Tamara Boyce
Date: Thursday, July 17, 2025 7:35:58 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-17 at 7.34.40 PM.png


Mailing addresses:


May 1, 2021 - Jul 17, 2025
116 Trail Blazer Ct, Pinehurst, ID 83850-1106


May 1, 2021 - Mar 17, 2024
1040 W Rustic Lodge Dr Apt 102, Coeur D Alene, ID 83815-0054


No email address listed and here is the only listed phone #



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



Phone Number Line Type

(208) 683-2766 Landline

VIEW PHONE DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

added phone to database - Tamara in facebook group












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--Wayne Crewl
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 12:48:05 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 12.43.53 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 12.44.20 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 12.44.41 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 12.44.57 PM.png


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



M buford458@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! crewlheather@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

buford454@cs.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o buford454@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! waynecrewl@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ atee4folg80@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

buford454@att.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M tawneecrewl@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






((C

AT&T

Phone Number

(562) 221-5706

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(562)221-6412

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






verizon\/ Phone Number Line Type
(805) 729-4811 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

to follow up
















From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--William Decker
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 2:07:01 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 2.01.42 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 2.02.14 PM.png


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



oS! decker.william@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Apr 18,2025

@ i
¥ williamd4339@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Apr 18,2025

kayleigh.decker@verizon.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M drv1399@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

christadecker@verizon.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ccdecker@scrtc.blue.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M amy.jo.kline@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T - -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(443) 850-4647 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

7/21/25 - will call - jc












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update
Date: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 8:58:39 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-16 at 8.56.04 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-16 at 8.56.49 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-16 at 8.57.17 PM.png


Gregg Battaglia update:


Mailing Address:
Oct 25, 2010 - Jul 16, 2025
11293 Terwilligers Valley Ln, Cincinnati, OH 45249-2742


Possible emails:


Possible Cell #s



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



nr
¥ jacker33@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Oct 29,2016

@ sbattaglia@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Oct 25,2010

sarahbattaglia@flash.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Apr 18,2025

Ei sarah-battaglia@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ghbattaglia@witt.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M greggbattaglia@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M gregg.battaglia@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






((C

AT&T

verizon’

T - -Mobile-

T - -Mobile-

Phone Number

(417)861-7235

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(513) 205-2715

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(513) 253-3297

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(513) 383-9234

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






T - -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(513) 226-6262 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update: Gordon Brightsen
Date: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 10:18:03 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-16 at 10.17.13 PM.png


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



™M gurdeeppsingh@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

gbrightsen@ameritech.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

7/20/25 - sent email to 2 email addresses












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update: Michele Ciccarelli
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 10:40:12 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.37.22 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.37.46 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.38.25 AM.png
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Mailing address:


Nov 19, 2024 - Jul 18, 2025
518 County Road 219, Melrose, FL 32666-3957


possible email addresses:
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mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



H‘ anne.parker@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Feb9,2011

S athenagyom@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

S anthony.oudekerk@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

S angelaoudekerk@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M anthonyoudekerk1975@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M anthonyoudekerk2@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M anthonyouddekerk@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M matthewoudekerk77@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






@ realhard59@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

jenniloveyou@ymail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! renee561956@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M anthonyoudekerk1211@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ angeldrms43@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






POWERTEL Phone Number Line Type

JACKSONVE (352) 235-4808 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






POWERTEL Phone Number Line Type

pcieont (352) 494-2231 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






verizon’

verizon’

Phone Number

(352) 538-4050

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(815) 355-1787

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile




Jerry

Text Box

Michelle in Facebook group







Possible cell #s:
















From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry; Ann Talman
Subject: George William Moore, Jr
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 4:23:02 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 4.18.25 PM.png


Having a tough time locating anything for George except this but I have my doubts. 
Does this look at all familiar?
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From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry; Ann Talman
Subject: Joe Phillips
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 8:25:08 PM


There are usually a handful in every class that feel this way, but one of my
classmates who is friends with Joe, contacted him on my behalf to gather his contact
info and he said he has no interest in attending any reunions.


There it is.


Jeff
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From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Subject: Re: "75 missing info follow up
Date: Monday, July 21, 2025 8:58:30 AM


Hey Jerry,


I really hope the collective efforts will bear much fruit.  I felt it was important to get
the work done quickly because time is short and your team need as much time as
possible to try to contact people so if they want to come, they can make plans.


Jeff


On Mon, Jul 21, 2025 at 12:18 AM jerry <jerry@grclark.com> wrote:
Hello Jeff,


Thank you for all your work.  I have transferred the 240 emails received from you
to several pdf's and was able to go through about 50 of them today and made
around 20 calls - some successful.


Jerry


Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device


-------- Original message --------
From: Jeff Koenig <jwkoenig1954@gmail.com>
Date: 7/20/25 10:31 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: jerry <jerry@grclark.com>
Cc: Daria Shalima <dshalima@mslegal.com>
Subject: '75 missing info follow up


Jerry,


Wanted to let you know that I checked my own info in the database I use which is
called, intelius.com.


There was a fair amount of bad info in it, specifically emails and cell #s but the
correct info was there too.  All that to say, my guess it it will take a fair amount of
work to confirm info for missing classmates or those whose info is incomplete.


I have a list of classmates for whom I was unable to find anything but about half
of them I put on it before I discovered all the middle names for everyone on the
commencement program.  I'll work that list tomorrow and send success to you but
will then send the truly missing to the people that Ann suggested.


PLEASE let me know how else I can help.  I had a good time searching.


Jeff
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From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: Re: "75 missing info--Barbara Finch
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 5:29:02 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 5.12.08 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 5.12.40 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 5.13.05 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 5.13.20 PM.png


Barbara;s cell # from the Sotheby's webpage:


 210.602.0041


On Fri, Jul 18, 2025 at 5:15 PM Jeff Koenig <jwkoenig1954@gmail.com> wrote:
Possible business website:
 https://www.sothebysrealty.com/kuper/eng/associate/721-a-874-
4001396/barbara-finch


Spread sheet on the website is incorrect--it says Barbara C Finch, yearbook says
Barbara Breeze Finch


Mailing address:


Sep 19, 1975 - Jul 18, 2025
105 Shannons Way, Buda, TX 78610-3204


Possible email addresses:
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bfinch@austin.rr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Dec 27,2007

bfinch@bellsouth.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Feb 6,2024

bwpt@ix.netcom.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Apr 4,2007

@ bfinch@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Sep 20,2009

shooter@apci.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Feb 6,2024

joanne.claflin@lenawee.mi.us
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Oct 15,2018

kosmololo2@ptd.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jan 16,2012

bfinch4@ev1.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS
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VIEW PHONE DETAILS
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Jerry

Text Box

 sent email through contact at website and corrected database







Possible cell #s:
















From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Ann Talman; Daria Shalima
Subject: Re: "75 missing info--Victoria Macdonald
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 4:09:44 PM


You are moving at light speed but heck I really hate finding deceased classmates--
just a sinking feeling.


Woody hit me hard because as I may have mentioned, a guy I served with and who
was in OCS with my younger brother, served with Woody and considered him a
friend.  Woody and I never met, at least I don't remember, he was on the west
coast and I the east but I did find out we flew the same helicopter on active duty. 
My curiosity about the plane crash is piqued.


On Sat, Jul 19, 2025 at 4:05 PM jerry <jerry@grclark.com> wrote:
Jeff,
No I just added victoria as deceased on your info and created the posting.  Also
updated Woody Collons post and added the deceased post for Debra Dehn -  all
base on the info you sent - thank you.  
Jerry


Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device


-------- Original message --------
From: Jeff Koenig <jwkoenig1954@gmail.com>
Date: 7/19/25 2:59 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: Jerry Clark <jerry@grclark.com>
Cc: Ann Talman <atalwoman@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: '75 missing info--Victoria Macdonald


Dang, I'm sorry Jerry. I missed the deceased annotation again


On Sat, Jul 19, 2025 at 2:52 PM Jerry Clark <jerry@grclark.com> wrote:


Jeff,


Looks like Diana was Victoria’s sister and Diana graduated IN 76, but I do show Victoria
graduated in 75.


Her brother Stephen does a nice writeup at the obituary listing.


 


https://www.dignitymemorial.com/obituaries/cary-nc/victoria-macdonald-6006909


Thank you,


Jerry
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From: Jeff Koenig [mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com] 
Sent: Saturday, July 19, 2025 1:53 PM
To: jerry; Ann Talman
Subject: '75 missing info--Victoria Macdonald


 


Found this for Vicki but it says she graduated from USC in '76, not '75.  I will
contact Stephen to see if I can get an obituary.


 


Here is her senior pic and the ones on the obit site resemble her.


 


https://www.dignitymemorial.com/obituaries/cary-nc/victoria-macdonald-
6006909
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From: Jeff Koenig
To: Jerry Clark
Cc: Ann Talman
Subject: Re: "75 missing info--Victoria Macdonald
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 2:59:41 PM
Attachments: image005.png


image006.png


Dang, I'm sorry Jerry. I missed the deceased annotation again


On Sat, Jul 19, 2025 at 2:52 PM Jerry Clark <jerry@grclark.com> wrote:


Jeff,


Looks like Diana was Victoria’s sister and Diana graduated IN 76, but I do show Victoria graduated
in 75.


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
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(2)

Victoria M McDonald

AGE: 56 (DECEASED 2014)
BORN-JUL 1957



















From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Ann Talman; Daria Shalima
Subject: Re: "75 missing info--Victoria Macdonald
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 5:53:43 PM


I heard back from Victoria's brother who said he will send a copy of her obituary to
me.


Jeff


On Sat, Jul 19, 2025 at 4:09 PM Jeff Koenig <jwkoenig1954@gmail.com> wrote:
You are moving at light speed but heck I really hate finding deceased classmates--
just a sinking feeling.


Woody hit me hard because as I may have mentioned, a guy I served with and
who was in OCS with my younger brother, served with Woody and considered him
a friend.  Woody and I never met, at least I don't remember, he was on the west
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
To: Daria Shalima
Cc: Bruce Marks; Ann Talman; Jerry Clark; jerry
Subject: Re: From Jeff Koenig
Date: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 1:50:01 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-15 at 1.21.37 PM.png
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Ann Rosencranz--sister of Dean Rosencranz '72


Possible phone numbers:


Possible email addresses:
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(619) 469-6915
VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number
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VIEW PHONE DETAILS
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Phone Number

(208) 459-3438
VIEW PHONE DETAILS
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VIEW PHONE DETAILS






™M ann.rosencranz@gmail.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! ann97rosencranz@yahoo.com
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Dec 13,2011

ann@morningstarfdn.org
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9418 Poinciana Ct, Fort Pierce, FL 34951-
2946

Apr 1,2008 - Jul 11,2025

384, Po Box, Vallecito, CA 95251-0384




Jerry

Text Box

not sure who Rosencranz is







Possible mailing address:


On Tue, Jul 15, 2025 at 1:30 PM Jeff Koenig <jwkoenig1954@gmail.com> wrote:
Also, I don't want to blow up your email boxes--is there one or two of you I need
to send results to?


In the meantime:


Kim White Richardson
Possible phone #s:


Possible addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com





Oddly enough, there are no email addresses listed.


Jeff


On Tue, Jul 15, 2025 at 12:54 PM Daria Shalima <dshalima@mslegal.com> wrote:


Dear Jeff,


 


Please see attached the current list of missing classmates. I added all the persons to the our
database.


 


Ann Rosencranz’s email 13grandmotherscouncil@gmail.com


Kim Richardson – shown Kim White in Cary, NC. We don’t have any other info in our database.


 


Dasha


From: Jeff Koenig <jwkoenig1954@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 12:02 PM
To: Bruce Marks <marks@mslegal.com>
Cc: Ann Talman <atalwoman@gmail.com>; Jerry Clark <singer2468@aol.com>; jerry
<jerry@grclark.com>; Daria Shalima <dshalima@mslegal.com>
Subject: Re: From Jeff Koenig


 


Hi Bruce.


 


1. Correction.  Debbie Messenger Anderson


 


2.  Do you have any information about the three names you sent?  Full names,
parents, siblings, college, last known residence?
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Happy to help.  


 


Jeff


 


On Tue, Jul 15, 2025 at 11:59 AM Bruce Marks <marks@mslegal.com> wrote:


Dasha,  please send detective Jeff the list of classmates for whom
we have no contact information, and the information which Jerry
circulated for the classmates below.  Please add Cathy Randall
and Debbie Messinger Anderson to our database.


 


Jeff, go to it!  Also, for classmates who graduated early:


 


1.    Ann Rosecranz


2.    John Patton


3.    Kim Richardson


 


 


From: Jeff Koenig <jwkoenig1954@gmail.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 10:38 AM
To: Ann Talman <atalwoman@gmail.com>
Cc: Bruce Marks <marks@mslegal.com>; Jerry Clark <singer2468@aol.com>; jerry
<jerry@grclark.com>
Subject: Re: From Jeff Koenig


 


Bruce,


 


I am running errands but would be happy to assist in locating missing
classmates. I did it for ‘73 and had good success. 
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Jeff


 


Sent from my iPhone


 


On Jul 15, 2025, at 9:46 AM, Ann Talman
<atalwoman@gmail.com> wrote:


Who also helped ensemble Messenger and others!!!!


 


Morning Ann. Make Wehrman is listed as missing. His brother Paul,
was in my class. I contacted Paul and he wrote back the following:


"My brother Mark can be reached at 678-933-2451 (call or text) or
markwehrman2010@gmail.com. Call or text would be best.


Unfortunately, Mark has moderate dementia and may or may not
respond. I will alert him today that he will get a call or text. He will
probably enjoy getting a call from his past friends. Try him two or
three times if he does not reply first time.


Let me know if you want further help."


Hope this helps, Jeff


 


 


 


 


www.anntalman.com



mailto:atalwoman@gmail.com

mailto:markwehrman2010@gmail.com

http://www.anntalman.com/










From: Jeff Koenig
To: Ann Talman
Cc: jerry
Subject: Re: Ron Stegall
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 6:49:50 PM


Thanks Ann


On Sun, Jul 20, 2025 at 6:48 PM Ann Talman <atalwoman@gmail.com> wrote:
Not that I know of. Hmmmmmm


www.anntalman.com


On Sun, Jul 20, 2025 at 6:28 PM Jeff Koenig <jwkoenig1954@gmail.com> wrote:
The spreadsheet shows an email and mailing address but someone has
"questions" about him.


Any idea what those may be?


Thanks



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:atalwoman@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:atalwoman@gmail.com

http://www.anntalman.com/

mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com






From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Subject: Re: Susan Sherman
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 4:57:09 PM


Thanks Jerry, that helps.


If the info I send along doesn't work, you can at least contact her via FB messenger
to collect contact info


On Sun, Jul 20, 2025 at 4:51 PM jerry <jerry@grclark.com> wrote:
Hi Jeff,
Yes, it is the same Sue Sherman.
Jerry


Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device


-------- Original message --------
From: Jeff Koenig <jwkoenig1954@gmail.com>
Date: 7/20/25 4:18 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: jerry <jerry@grclark.com>
Subject: Susan Sherman


Jerry,


Is your FB friend Susan Sherman, the same as your classmate Susan Sherman?


Jeff



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com






From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: USC "75 missing update Elaine Bennett
Date: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 9:32:23 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-16 at 9.30.32 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-16 at 9.31.07 PM.png


Elaine Bennet Fontana:


New address:


Mar 2, 2020 - Jul 16, 2025
11030 Se 168th Loop, Summerfield, FL 34491-1885


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



M alessiafontal9@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ejfontana@comcast.net

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Phone Number Line Type

(703) 474-9745 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry; gaylerulifson@gmail.com; Ann Talman; danwilhelm05@gmail.com
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: USC "75--People I need help with
Date: Monday, July 21, 2025 1:14:23 PM


Hi everyone.  I am left with the people below for whom I found limited or no contact
information.  When I did this for my class ('73), I did like you, posted on the class
facebook page but I also sent an email blast "to: me" "bcc: all email addresses (to
protect privacy and because not everyone is on FB) and then listed the classmates I
needed help with.  


If you find a nugget that I can help dig deeper with, by all means send it to me--
very happy to help.  In the meantime, I should be at Al's after the football game.


Jeff Koenig


Karen Libby Anderson (not sure if Libby is short for Elizabeth--no pic in the
yearbook)
found this:  https://www.daisyfoundation.org/daisy-award/honorees/karen-libby-
anderson


Jim Boyd (James Whitmore Boyd--obit from 2015 in Illinois but not enough info to
be conclusive although have not found anything else online. 
https://www.legacy.com/us/obituaries/name/james-boyd-obituary?
pid=179447845#obituary


Susan Karine Caldwell (nothing online for her.  Googled the phone # that was called
in 2015 and it points to a Susan Caldwell but have no idea it's her)


Sonja M Cary (nothing on line for her, name is not in the commencement program)


Joanne Lori Hamilton--I googled Joanne Hamilton Martin and she showed up on the
class of '76's page with a link to her facebook page:  
https://www.facebook.com/joanne.h.martin?fref=pb&hc_location=profile_browser
I sent a note to her on FB messenger as well as a test email to the one on your
spreadsheet.  She is connected to a mutual friend from '72 and one of my
classmates who I will contact.  She responded saying she was supposed to be '76
but worked very hard and graduated with '75.  She will not be attending the reunion
and did not offer any other contact info.


Tracy Ann Hamilton (no information)


Bruce Johnson (Karl Bruce Johnson) sent a test email to the address on your
spreadsheet; otherwise, I couldn't find any info on him


Judith Kay Jones (no information)


Blijana Jovanovic (no information)


George William Moore, Jr (no information)


Frank Dennis Murphy (no information)



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:gaylerulifson@gmail.com

mailto:atalwoman@gmail.com

mailto:danwilhelm05@gmail.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.daisyfoundation.org/daisy-award/honorees/karen-libby-anderson

https://www.daisyfoundation.org/daisy-award/honorees/karen-libby-anderson

https://www.legacy.com/us/obituaries/name/james-boyd-obituary?pid=179447845#obituary

https://www.legacy.com/us/obituaries/name/james-boyd-obituary?pid=179447845#obituary

https://www.facebook.com/joanne.h.martin?fref=pb&hc_location=profile_browser

Jerry

Text Box

added to deceased - jc



Jerry

Text Box

added to deceased - jc







Theresa Mary (Tessa) Schroeder (no information)


Robert James Sommer (no information)


Karen T Stayduhar (no information)


Pamela Jean Wilcox (no information)


Jeff Wilcox (no information)












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Scott Gatty
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 5:59:18 PM


mailing address:


11853 Harvest lane. Apt. # 2
Eden Prairie, MN. 55347


Cell # (952) 937–1111


Email:  tizianoscott@gmail.com



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

mailto:tizianoscott@gmail.com






From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Scott Stone
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 6:52:29 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 6.51.15 PM.png


Not sure at all about this info.  Nothing on FB or LinkedIn, nothing in the data I
have indicating a connection to PA, but may be worth an email and a shout out to
the class if anyone was friends with him.


mailing address:


Apr 1, 2006 - Jul 18, 2025
18250 N Sterling Dr, Surprise, AZ 85374-3306


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



o
ﬂ‘ the-washer@msn.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Sharon Moorhead
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 4:31:22 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 4.29.00 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 4.29.27 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 4.29.42 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 4.30.00 PM.png


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



™M alesyaw16@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

sharonlm@charter.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ sharonlm8@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M kami.moorhead94@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M sim2967@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

& moorhead_sharon@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M mykalynz@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

& sawheeler1976@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M karmingrace@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T - -Mobile~ Phone Number Line Type
(618) 531-2548 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






(@

AT&T

Phone Number

(443) 204-2633

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(757)817-7962 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Stephen Kennedy
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 11:31:35 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 11.30.09 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 11.30.34 AM.png


Mailing address:


Mar 6, 2019 - Jul 18, 2025
178 7th St, Shenandoah Junction, WV 25442-5011


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



M papakenn@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o kennedy.stephanie36@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M jdanko573@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon’

T - -Mobile-

Phone Number

(410) 507-7574

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(410) 776-1449

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Steve Letters
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 1:32:07 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 1.30.59 PM.png


mailing address:


Apr 17, 2017 - Jul 18, 2025
6658 Quiet Wave Trl Unit 62, Boca Raton, FL 33433-6629


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



ﬂ’ dletters99@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

steve@lettersl.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Steve Motor
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 6:12:55 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 6.11.40 PM.png


mailing address:


Dec 1, 2013 - Jul 18, 2025
1765 N Us Route 42, Lebanon, OH 45036-9486


Possible email address:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



@ lulaoh@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Sue Nichol
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 6:54:12 PM


facebook  https://www.facebook.com/sue.nichol.50  no activity since 2021


I have contacted Tracy Hish and Michele Ciccarelli Parker to see if they have contact
info,


I found the class commencement bulletin on line and learned her name is Susan Ann
Nichol and found one at the right age, in Calif but nothing and noone connected to
Pittsburgh.


I'll pen this until I hear back



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/sue.nichol.50






From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Susan McMullen
Date: Monday, July 21, 2025 11:46:55 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 11.44.45 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 11.45.12 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 11.45.26 AM.png


Believe this to be her--Susan Minyon


mailing address:


Jul 13, 2018 - Jul 18, 2025
551 Fredonia Rd, Stoneboro, PA 16153-2301


possible email addresses:


possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



sl04@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

universalhair@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ foxrunward@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ szymc5@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon’

(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(478) 290-8253

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 897-2932

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






verizon’ Phone Number Line Type
(863) 712-3088 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Susan Sherman
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 4:59:55 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 4.57.58 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 4.58.45 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 4.58.58 PM.png


Mailing address:


Dec 20, 1989 - Jul 18, 2025
771 Old Gardiner Rd, Sequim, WA 98382-8701


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



s_sherman@earthlink.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ssherman@massageeducation.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! daniel.hutton@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

springvilleumc@netins.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

suesherman@louisacomm.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Phone Number Line Type

(319) 572-5456 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

#. US Cellular






T - -Mobile~ Phone Number Line Type
(563) 505-0926 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Tara Harris
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 8:55:55 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 8.54.16 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 8.54.30 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 8.54.58 PM.png


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



@ nurset226@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jan 1, 1900

nurset@att.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Sep 18,2007

o1
nurset@msn.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jan 19,2008

@ utnurset226@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

crutcher226@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! leahcrutcher@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






nurset@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

nurset226@comcast.net

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(] realtync@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

nurset226@att.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon’

T - -Mobile-

Phone Number

(412) 720-6768

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 401-0764

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile








Possible cell #s:








From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Teresa Friedel
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 6:11:21 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 6.06.47 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 6.07.14 PM.png


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



peanut@cwreic.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Feb 6,2024

™M teresa.rutsch@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ leeward0505@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M teresarutsch@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ y2kchic0206@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(v} bluemagic107@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Tt - -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(918) 361-0921 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

added phone to db - to follow up












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Thomas Holladay
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 10:02:01 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.00.17 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.00.49 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.01.02 PM.png


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



doch@mindspring.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

holliday1@fuse.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

marthaholladay@att.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line Type
(513) 300-6670 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line Type
(804) 263-5266 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Thomas McVeigh
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 2:57:25 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 2.53.36 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 2.55.56 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 2.56.17 PM.png


facebook   https://www.facebook.com/thomas.mcveigh.963


Mailing address:


Jun 18, 2021 - Jul 18, 2025
150 Cove Dr, Pell City, AL 35128-7159


possible email address:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/thomas.mcveigh.963



™M tmcveighO@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(301) 542-2406 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(404)788-1212 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Thomas Moran
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 4:35:37 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 4.34.11 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 4.34.32 PM.png


Mailing address


Nov 1, 2006 - Jul 18, 2025
812 Happy Acres Rd, Hampton, VA 23669-1471


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



™M cammo712@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M alicelovesjasper01@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M foxhill64@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M livnletgod1@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon’ Phone Number
(757) 268-2481

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Thomas Norris
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 7:00:56 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.00.02 PM.png


facebook    https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100012871479313 (no activity
since 2016)


possible cell #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100012871479313



T - -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(210) 639-9883 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Thomas Plunkett
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 8:39:54 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 8.37.30 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 8.37.43 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 8.38.14 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 8.38.45 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 8.38.56 PM.png


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



kotplunket30@jamesrdickey.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M csalerno313@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ ttommyp1234@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ttommyp@juno.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

plunkett@arryved.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






S daniellemdevito@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! veronicasauceda31@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ttommyp1234@juno.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

tplunkett@portersvilleprd.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon’

AT&T

(C

AT&T

((C

AT&T

((C

verizon’

Phone Number

(724) 480-6310

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(209) 269-0880

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(228) 327-1197

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(305) 582-4161

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 965-7479

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






erizon’

F - \Mobile-

Phone Number

(412) 977-9417

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(734) 972-6899

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






verizon\/ Phone Number Line Type
(412) 480-7677 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS








Possible cell #s:
















From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Thomas Zaremba
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 9:44:38 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 9.42.44 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 9.43.11 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 9.43.28 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 9.43.44 PM.png


possible linkedIn    https://www.linkedin.com/in/tom-zaremba-5519907/


mailing address:


Dec 21, 2018 - Jul 18, 2025
6746 Woodridge Rd, New Market, MD 21774-2905


possible email addresses:


possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/tom-zaremba-5519907/



™M tjzaremba@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(v} tom_zaremba@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






= atar

AMERICAN
MESSAGING
SERVICES LLC
(NETWORK
SERVICES)

Phone Number

(817) 228-4185

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(909) 692-8882

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






Phone Number Line Type

(609) 772-9222 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

=7y






(

(@

AT&T

AT&T

Phone Number

(817) 313-3720

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(817) 271-1353

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Tim Wetzel
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 8:37:59 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 8.35.43 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 8.36.24 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 8.36.41 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 8.36.58 PM.png


Everything I found for Tim is that he is 66 and everyone else in the class has been
67 or 68.


https://www.truepeoplesearch.com/find/person/pr6696r4urnu22489r6l


other possible email addresses:


possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.truepeoplesearch.com/find/person/pr6696r4urnu22489r6l



M timw007007@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M wetzeltim72@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M christinegerise@gmail.cor
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M brabago@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M kwetzel432@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Itgorge@blackplanet.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Itgorge@sbcglobal.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T - -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(310) 658-1508 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






T - -Mobile-

(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(213) 909-8036

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(206) 384-9119

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(503) 577-4995 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Timothy Ramsay
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 9:25:25 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.23.57 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.24.20 PM.png


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



M tramsay@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon’

verizon’

AT&T

(C

Phone Number

(410) 707-5321

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(410) 279-1908

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(410) 920-0079

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Tracy Gardner
Date: Monday, July 21, 2025 10:20:14 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 10.16.21 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 10.18.14 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 10.18.39 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 10.18.59 AM.png


Married name is Tracy Bilik but there isn't anything on the web for her.


I googled the PO box listed on the spreadsheet and found a 42yo Lindsey Bilik--
possibly her daughter.  Here is her contact info:


May 1, 2000 - Jul 18, 2025
West Point Plan


506 Bloomfield Dr, Greensburg, PA 15601-6016
Associated Phone Numbers


(724) 747-7140


(618) 444-5057


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



bilik@earthlink.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(v} lecia_93@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M marieldemillo@gmail.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

chadalessio@comcast.net

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

bilik_20@altavista.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






™M martabilik20@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

tmbilikg2@bex.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

mbilik@bex.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

85 ike bilik@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

jIbilik@cox.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Phone Number Line Type

(724) 309-4088 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

a
= AT&T






T - -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(804) 878-2390 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS








Found a Michael Bilik associated with Lindsey--perhaps her father and Tracy's
husband.  Here is his contact info:


Sep 11, 2009 - Apr 2, 2025


9637 Dolphin Run, Norfolk, VA 23518-2020


Possible email addresses:







Possible cell #s:












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Tracy Herbst
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 9:37:37 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.36.11 PM.png


LinkedIn  https://www.linkedin.com/in/tracy-certo-69aaa04/


facebook  https://www.facebook.com/tracy.certo


mailing address:


Sep 2, 2016 - Jul 18, 2025
84 Waterfront Dr, Pittsburgh, PA 15222-4735


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/tracy-certo-69aaa04/

https://www.facebook.com/tracy.certo



™M tracycerto@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

npcerto@att.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M nicole.certo@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(v} matt_rulezzz@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Vicki Poole
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 8:49:24 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 8.46.46 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 8.47.05 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 8.47.18 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 8.47.50 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 8.48.03 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 8.48.23 PM.png


facebook   https://www.facebook.com/vicki.poole.33


mailing address:


Nov 1, 2009 - Jul 18, 2025
Po Box 744, Neskowin, OR 97149-0744


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/vicki.poole.33



™M castrovicki@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

babygirl1252@netscape.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

kgbabygirl125298@netscape.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M babygirl1252@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

babygirl1252@netscape.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

uvickif30.castro@netzero.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

holbrookaudie@frontiernet.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(] 4vicki19726@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M woeisliam@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M spdracer1972@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

vickicastro@frontiernet.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

avicki.castrox41@netzero.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M smalltowngurl3@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! japril88@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

loraniz@flash.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(v} vicki1972@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M vicki.castro@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

- R
loraniz@hotmail.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon’ Phone Number Line Type
(541) 921-8419 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






((C

AT&T

¢ - -Mobile-

Phone Number

(760) 397-7490

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(760) 397-9774

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






T - -Mobile-

verizon’

Phone Number

(760) 899-0253

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(541) 921-0435

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile












Possible cell #s








From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Victoria Hettman
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 9:56:32 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.54.04 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.54.32 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.55.11 PM.png


facebook https://www.facebook.com/vicki.olson.332


mailing address:


May 26, 1992 - Jul 18, 2025
2530 Forest Brook Dr, Pittsburgh, PA 15241-2585


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/vicki.olson.332



vicki.olson@aattbi.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! slfrmoore66@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

victoria@victoria-olson.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

bcrossland@dstsystems.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M victoria.alletta.olson@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

sharon.moore@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

vicki.olson@bellatlantic.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






AT&T

(C

T - -Mobile-

T - -Mobile-

< US Cellular

Phone Number

(412) 576-0340

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 657-4556

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(563) 650-0930

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(541) 890-8207

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






AT&T

(C

AT&T

(C

verizon’

Phone Number

(847) 224-3477

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(847)702-1227

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(860) 604-5869

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

















From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry; Ann Talman
Subject: "75 missing info--Victoria Macdonald
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 1:53:13 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 1.47.32 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 1.50.45 PM.png


Found this for Vicki but it says she graduated from USC in '76, not '75.  I will contact
Stephen to see if I can get an obituary.


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



Victoria Marie Macdonald






2

Victoria M McDonald

AGE: 56 (DECEASED 2014)
BORN:JUL 1957









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--W Scott Deal
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 1:37:00 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 1.33.41 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 1.34.20 PM.png


LinkedIn:  https://www.linkedin.com/in/scott-deal-a20578232/


Facebook:  https://www.facebook.com/sdeal1


Possible address:


Apr 1, 2008 - Jul 18, 2025
6202 Haverford Ave, Indianapolis, IN 46220-2012


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/scott-deal-a20578232/

https://www.facebook.com/sdeal1



deal@iupui.edu
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ bdaljr@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(v} tommy_jones30@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






AT&T

(

(@

AT&T

Phone Number

(317) 755-9621

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(317) 902-9676

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile




Jerry

Text Box

Scott in facebook group












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--William Canella
Date: Monday, July 21, 2025 9:43:29 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 9.38.43 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 9.39.15 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 9.39.29 AM.png


mailing address:


May 1, 2023 - Jul 18, 2025
4025 Palma Ceia Cir, Winter Haven, FL 33884-1292


possible email addresses:


possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



@ kc714e@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Dec 10,2011

@ wcannella@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! gabriellamoncivaiz@yahoo.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

cannella@netzero.net

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line Type
(510) 828-4727 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






Phone Number

(619) 573-2662

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--William Nowak
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 7:13:20 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.12.07 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.12.24 PM.png


mailing address:


3012 Old Easley Bridge Rd, Greenville, SC 29611-7218


email--y'all tell me if the listed email is legit.  If not, there are at least 10 other em
addresses I can send.


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



T - -Mobile-

T - -Mobile+

Phone Number

(732) 642-0831

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(732) 642-1083

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(716) 476-2318 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Wolfgang Hesse
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 9:49:40 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.47.54 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.48.22 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.48.39 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.48.53 PM.png


LinkedIn   https://www.linkedin.com/in/wolfgang-hesse-517045a3/


mailing address:


Jun 5, 2018 - Jul 18, 2025
2216 Florida Ave, Fernandina Beach, FL 32034-2748


possible email addresses:


possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/wolfgang-hesse-517045a3/



hesseinc@bellsouth.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

wolfgangh@geocities.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

wolfganghesse@att.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

kagomekitty@live.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M nanigirl43@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂi kagomekitty@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

wekk42@bellsouth.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(205) 901-8163

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(205) 706-1596

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(412) 228-8048 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info-Barbara Liggett
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 1:40:56 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 1.39.35 PM.png


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



barb_rutter@ars.aon.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

barbara.rutter@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

barb.rutter@aon.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

bliggett@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 9:37:15 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.35.58 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.36.19 AM.png


LinkedIn  https://www.linkedin.com/in/gary-itzel-8ab223259/


Facebook   https://www.facebook.com/gary.itzel


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/gary-itzel-8ab223259/

https://www.facebook.com/gary.itzel



gitzel@prodigy.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Nov 10, 2008

geralditzel@icgmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

gary.itzel@ps.ge.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M jaitzel@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂ’ saitzel@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M garyi3399@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon\/ Phone Number Line Type
(864) 387-9757 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry; Ann Talman
Subject: "75 missing infor Robert Cameran Matheews Death information
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 2:55:08 PM


https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/109679942/robert-c-mathews



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:atalwoman@gmail.com

https://www.findagrave.com/memorial/109679942/robert-c-mathews

Jerry

Text Box

7/21/25 updated obituary - jc












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing update--Andrew Coate
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 10:55:07 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.50.43 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.51.51 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.52.06 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.52.22 AM.png


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



M akacoate@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

andrew.coate@comcast.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ chrysalis7@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ caleche24@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M agcoate@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M osteen.james@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M acoate@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

[} soccerplayer_924@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon\/ Phone Number Line Type
(609) 234-4672 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






¢ - -Mobile-

¢ - -Mobile-

Phone Number

(612) 203-0545

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(512) 903-6571

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






33 WIRELESS Phone Number Line Type

e (909) 540-3932 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

will call nimber
















From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Lisa Ralphe
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 9:21:32 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.20.04 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.20.27 PM.png


Mailing address:


Apr 25, 2018 - Jul 18, 2025
3908 South Nine Dr, Valrico, FL 33596-8260


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



ralphel@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon’

@ ONVoY

Phone Number

(415) 328-4534

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(415) 471-4927

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Lynne Morgan
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 4:40:38 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 4.37.55 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 4.38.20 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 4.38.36 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 4.38.53 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 4.39.08 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 4.39.25 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 4.39.42 PM.png


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



oS! lamcwu@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

amcwu@bellsouth.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

jaso2@address.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

brandons@cox.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M margaretleehamilton@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M ilovechickadees@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

lamcwu@ymail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon\/ Phone Number Line Type
(501) 690-6738 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(509) 669-8630

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






’erizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(404) 805-3362 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






verizon’

verizon’

Phone Number

(609) 769-8460

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(678)215-1388

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






(@

AT&T

Phone Number

(740) 645-3933

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






T- -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(910) 726-4446 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--M Nancy Grimes (Mary Nancy Graham)
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 7:56:27 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 7.55.19 PM.png


Current mailing address:


Aug 25, 2018 - Jul 18, 2025
514 Americas Way Pmb 10490, Box Elder, SD 57719-7600


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



™M nancy.graham57.ng@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M zachgraham.04@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ marybethany444@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(v} stonewalljack1864@yahoo.com

it A rh A At e e









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Mariann Monath
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 3:56:57 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 3.54.39 PM.png


Mailing address:


Jan 22, 2015 - Jul 18, 2025
37832 Princeton Dr, North Ridgeville, OH 44039-7703


possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



Phone Number Line Type

(650) 221-5767 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Marion Issaco
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 9:31:35 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.30.05 AM.png


possible LinkedIn  https://www.linkedin.com/in/marion-francis-b5a56414/


Mailing address:


Jun 8, 2021 - Jul 18, 2025
921 Jefferson Blvd, Freedom, PA 15042-2851


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/marion-francis-b5a56414/



™M timmyfrancis@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o bfrancis226@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! timhuston@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

B rodtrancis22@hotma
¥ rodfrancis22@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

S! rodfrancis22@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Mark Bahnsen Miller
Date: Monday, July 21, 2025 12:16:40 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 12.14.48 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 12.15.47 PM.png


Such an unusual middle name but I found a couple sources.  I found a Dr Bahnsen
Miller age 40 something so I sent a facebook email asking if Mark is his father.  Then
found the following for Mark:


possible mailing address:


Aug 25, 2011 - Jul 18, 2025
2550 Culbertson St, Paris, TX 75460-6162


possible email addresses:


possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



@ markbahnsen@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

mirage@centuryinter.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

markbmiller@mac.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS
COM

™M markmillerpipeliner@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

&' markmiller_1960@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

macnuke@mac.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

bella.strom@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

-] amberlynicole16@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

©! austin.hardy82@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

©!  markaruba2002@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line Type
(281) 635-2873 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Mark Froetschel
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 6:19:27 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 6.17.41 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 6.18.41 PM.png


LinkedIn  https://www.linkedin.com/in/mark-froetschel-1b7ba430/


Facebook  https://www.facebook.com/mark.froetschel.2025  (no activity since 2017)


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/mark-froetschel-1b7ba430/

https://www.facebook.com/mark.froetschel.2025



™M cmc3bff@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

mfroetschell@bellatlantic.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

mfroetschel@bellatlantic.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

fomesjaponicus062181@in.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon’

= atar

Phone Number

(706) 897-3605

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(760) 774-7208

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile




Jerry

Text Box

added facebook page to DB












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry; Ann Talman
Subject: "75 missing info--Mark Gardner
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 7:23:43 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 7.19.47 PM.png


Need some help on this one.


He has been very difficult to find.  I used the address you have for him on the
website and it appears he was married to Leslie Gardner and through a bit of
sleuthing, I found the attached obituary.  The timing is right but his picture is not in
the yearbook and I don't know his middle name/initial.



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:atalwoman@gmail.com



Age 60, of Dormont, passed
away peacefully with his family
by his side on October 4, 2017.
Born on February 25, 1957, he
was the son of the |late Bettie
Lou Gardner; he was the
beloved husband of Leslie
Gardner; loving father Derek
Gardner and Courtney
(Tommy) Wargo, cherished
grandfather of Tyscen and
Paige; dear brother of Herbert,
Marta, Eric, and Peggy, also
survived by many nieces and
nephews. IMark will be deeply
missed by all who knew and
loved him. A private memorial
service will take place at a
later date. Funeéral
arrangements are entrusted to
CREMATION & FUNERAL
CARE, 3287 Washington Rd.,
McMurray, PA 15317,
724-260-5546. Please view and
sign the family's online
guestbook at:




Jerry

Text Box

Mark Gardner not if senior picturesin DB though ? not sure the obit is his - jc - 7/20/25 - https://www.legacy.com/us/obituaries/legacyremembers/mark-gardner-obituary?id=14142493












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Mark Kolesar
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 12:18:37 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 12.16.37 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 12.17.28 PM.png


Possible LinkedIn    https://www.linkedin.com/in/mark-kolesar-6589b994/


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s: (the number on the spreadsheet is a VOIP #)



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/mark-kolesar-6589b994/



ﬂi mark.kolesar@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

gayle63@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






AT&T

(C

verizon’

Phone Number

(412) 551-2244

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 780-8799

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Mark Murdaca
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 6:18:36 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 6.15.53 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 6.16.14 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 6.16.40 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 6.17.22 PM.png


LinkedIn  https://www.linkedin.com/in/mark-murdaca-0a23a813/


Possible email addresses



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/mark-murdaca-0a23a813/



ryaffe@sbcglobal.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jul 30,2023

murdaca@att.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Sep 15,2007

& murdaca2@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Nov 1,2011

& murdaca@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Feb 8,2008

&! murdaca 1@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Nov 24,2010

murdaca48@peoplepc.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






mmurdaca@hns.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

extremefreak@collegeclub.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Oct 2,2008

ﬂ’ extremefreak@hotmail.co
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Apr 14,2004

@ murdaca@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Feb 27,2008

murdaca@peoplepc.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Feb 29,2008

ﬂ’ murdaca@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Apr 16,2008

™M ddunké1@gmail.com

A e A A e






™M ddunké7@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M murdaca@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ murdaca48@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! murdaca48@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

murdaca@triad.rr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

murdaca48@nc.rr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

mark@baymicrosystems.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

murdaca@nc.rr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂi mmurdaca@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(704) 996-4393 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS












Possible cell #: (doubtful)








From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Matthew Silliman
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 5:05:36 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 5.02.27 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 5.02.55 PM.png


Link to his business:  https://www.bbb.org/us/pa/bethel-park/profile/furniture-
repair/pittsburgh-piano-restoration-co-0141-18003280


Mailing address:


Nov 3, 1989 - Jul 18, 2025
2412 Longcrest Ave, Bethel Park, PA 15102-2128


Possible email addresses:


possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.bbb.org/us/pa/bethel-park/profile/furniture-repair/pittsburgh-piano-restoration-co-0141-18003280

https://www.bbb.org/us/pa/bethel-park/profile/furniture-repair/pittsburgh-piano-restoration-co-0141-18003280



™M pittsburghpiano@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(-} mkgmurphy57@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(-} bryanmurphy57@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(-} dancinmurph@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M msilliman@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(C

AT&T

(C

AT&T

AT&T

(C

Phone Number

(630) 624-0785

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 576-4073

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 298-8201

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Melinda Eiben
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 8:05:35 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 8.04.04 PM.png


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



kles@adelphia.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jan 19,2007

o kles@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Oct 27,2013

kles@mail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Nov 21,2011

kles@cs.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Aug 14,2010

kles@pa.rr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Apr 19,2025

kles@roadrunner.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Michael Hanley
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 8:34:11 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 8.31.23 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 8.31.52 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 8.32.43 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 8.33.02 PM.png


Possible LinkedIn  https://www.linkedin.com/in/mike-hanley-11b07617/


Possible mailing address:  


Sep 1, 1993 - Jul 18, 2025
503 Clubview Dr, Canonsburg, PA 15317-3024


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/mike-hanley-11b07617/



fox57000@aim.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M fox57000@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o rebeccahanley@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

©! tolly4sure@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

©! cubnrner@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M cynders905@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

! mikehanley11746@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o jean.hanley@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

maureen.hanley@vvsd.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M maureenhanley55@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T - -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(724) 413-8581 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






Tt - -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(412) 689-8355 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line Type
(631) 766-6020 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Michael Sieckmann
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 4:55:21 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 4.54.01 PM.png


facebook    https://www.facebook.com/michael.sieckmann.1


linkedIn  https://www.linkedin.com/in/michaelsieckmann/


mailing address:


May 1, 2019 - Jul 11, 2025
121 Willow Run, Georgetown, TX 78633-5442


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/michael.sieckmann.1

https://www.linkedin.com/in/michaelsieckmann/



™M blessedjo2x@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

sieckmann@verizon.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

a tsieckmann@icloud.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

msieckmann@issi-amrox-usa.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

aes0113@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Michael Taylor
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 7:40:20 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 7.38.57 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 7.39.23 PM.png


possible email addresses:


possible cell #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



™M mtballer56@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o vawalch@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M staciethomas40@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M myeshaat@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(724) 493-2322

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Nancy Hahne
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 8:13:49 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 8.12.01 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 8.12.50 PM.png


Current address:


Jun 25, 2024 - Jul 18, 2025
1118 N 14th St, Nashville, TN 37206-2610


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



(v} ms.line@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

nanroche@comcast.net

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M sidsherrilll@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






<k US.Cellular

I - -Mobile-

Phone Number

(865) 257-2896

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(865) 389-0293

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Nora Diehl
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 2:40:05 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 2.34.31 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 2.35.02 PM.png


Her first husband died in 1996 after they had been divorced and it looks like she
reverted to "Diehl".


possible mailing address:


Jun 1, 2011 - Jul 18, 2025
7025 N Amherst St, Portland, OR 97203-5033


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



nodiehl@mindspring.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jul 30,2010

nodiehl@email.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(615) 594-8098

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile




Jerry

Text Box

7/20/25 updated DB - to follow up












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Pamela Jo Hyder
Date: Monday, July 21, 2025 11:03:30 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 11.01.00 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 11.02.06 AM.png


mailing address:


Dec 1, 2001 - Jul 18, 2025
1383 Sand Castle Rd, Sanibel, FL 33957-3620


possible email addresses:


Found this in the 2011 Alumni Directory



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



@ pamelahyder@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o pamelahyder@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS



















From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Patricia Fornear
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 5:59:43 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 5.58.51 PM.png


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



pshaffer@jmsd.org
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

christophershaffer@rocketmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂi paddiewagon_2000@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

mts3@windstream.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

mshaffer@greenepa.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ timbibletim@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

5/7/25 left message












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Paul Kelley
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 11:20:10 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 11.18.13 AM.png


Facebook   https://www.facebook.com/paul.kelley.522


LinkedIn   https://www.linkedin.com/in/paul-kelley-1b890b113/


Mailing address:


Oct 1, 1999 - Jul 18, 2025
883 Cooley Bridge Rd, Pelzer, SC 29669-9681


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/paul.kelley.522

https://www.linkedin.com/in/paul-kelley-1b890b113/



M paulkelley.pk@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

paulkelley@bensoncdj.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ckelleyO@netzero.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@4 bfang3@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

©!' mcbrown1980@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o flipsc87@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

©!  aartir27@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

bizkit2@cs.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M beccakelley59.rk@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

©! flipsc87@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Peter Haggerty
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 8:01:52 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 7.59.45 PM.png


Possible mailing address:


May 26, 2023 - Jul 18, 2025
2319 S 17th St, Philadelphia, PA 19145-4311


Possible email address:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



S! peteandann@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Peter Harshbarger
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 9:00:39 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 8.59.16 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 8.59.43 PM.png


facebook  https://www.facebook.com/peter.harshbarger.2025


Mailing address:


Jul 13, 2018 - Jul 18, 2025
3012 Desert St, Pensacola, FL 32514-6292


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/peter.harshbarger.2025



™M arilynnh88@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Sep 14,2021

™M captcoolpete@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Oct 23,2009

peterharshbarger@charter.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M captaincoolpete@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

captcoolpete@earthlink.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

j.hartigan@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! astute.taurus@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

pharshbarger@att.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T - -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(954) 560-9909 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Ralph Trentadue
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 7:50:55 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 7.49.30 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 7.49.50 PM.png


facebook   https://www.facebook.com/ralph.trentadue.7


mailing address:


Jan 21, 1983 - Jul 18, 2025
4706 Sonora Creek Ln, Spring, TX 77388-5282


possible email addresses:


possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/ralph.trentadue.7



rj32tx@peoplepc.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂi rjl32tx@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M rj32tx@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

trent@usaor.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

trent39@verizon.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! stanandollie99@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M rtrentadue@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T - -Mobile-

T - -Mobile-

Phone Number

(832) 723-3331

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(713) 256-6264

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Richard Kindberg
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 11:57:56 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 11.56.40 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 11.56.56 AM.png


LinkedIn      https://www.linkedin.com/in/rkindberg/


mailing address:


Jul 1, 2017 - Jul 18, 2025
1916 Carrbridge Way, Raleigh, NC 27615-2576


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/rkindberg/



Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(919) 270-7981 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






AT&T

(C

verizon’

Phone Number

(919) 518-3331

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(919) 691-5302

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Richard Wagner
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 8:13:26 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 8.12.01 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 8.12.28 PM.png


Not sure about this.  The database I use does not list Latonia Ave as an address for
Richard.  Name + middle initial match, age is right.  Hope this will connect him to
you


mailing address:


Dec 1, 2007 - Jul 18, 2025
116 Phillips Pl, Pittsburgh, PA 15217-1812


possible email address:


possible cell #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



ﬂi rwagner116@ecoutlook.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

cruzcorrell2009@live.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o cmgill1988@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(412) 841-5413 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Robert Hapanowicz
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 8:47:32 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 8.44.35 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 8.45.14 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 8.45.57 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 8.46.15 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 8.46.29 PM.png


Facebook https://www.facebook.com/HandAWealth


LinkedIn  https://www.linkedin.com/in/robert-hapanowicz/


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/HandAWealth

https://www.linkedin.com/in/robert-hapanowicz/



(] rhapanowicz@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Sep 17,2009

rhapanowicz@saionline.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Nov 14,2009

bobhap@rehadvisors.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jun 26,2024

gteeznnm@facebook.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Oct 15,2018

stevecampbell@mris.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Oct 16,2018

reh@hapanowicz-associates.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS
oM

hapanowicz@hapanowicz-associates.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






hapanowicz@hapanowicz-associates.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

rhapanowicz@securitiesamerica.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o bonnie_k_smith@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ alexusembry123@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

thaddeushapanowicz@comcast.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






AT&T

(C

verizon’

Phone Number

(412) 298-5649

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 389-0269

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(412) 979-3998

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






T - -Mobile-

verizon’

Phone Number

(309) 269-6811

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(316) 648-9420

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile








Possible cell #s:












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Robert Jonell
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 10:09:32 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 10.07.15 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 10.07.44 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 10.08.09 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 10.08.25 AM.png


Possible LinkedIn  https://www.linkedin.com/in/robert-jonell-0a8aba11/


Possible Facebook--(pic of a Primanti's sammy + Iron leads me to think this is him)
https://www.facebook.com/robert.jonell.5


Mailing address:


Sep 1, 1996 - Jul 18, 2025
9801 Wynstone Dr, Saint Paul, MN 55125-8718


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/robert-jonell-0a8aba11/

https://www.facebook.com/robert.jonell.5



! bobjonell@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o Jjonell5@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M jonelledwindrew@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o rjonell@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS
\.COM

rjonell@cartridgeworldusa.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

©!  veritas0088@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M alice.lowry@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M teniyabell@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M lileddie2013@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M ncoleprz36@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

-] rjonell@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(612) 801-1841

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






verizon’

T - -Mobile-

T - -Mobile-

T - -Mobile-

T - -Mobile+

T - -Mobile+

T - -Mobile-

Phone Number

(651) 491-6464

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(404) 429-0161

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(678) 249-4257

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(678) 548-0377

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(678) 656-5126

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(678) 656-5474

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(678) 656-5790

\/IC\A/ DLIAKNIE RETAIL ©

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






(C

AT&T

AT&T

(C

verizon’

Phone Number

(770) 656-0563

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(770) 656-1024

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(770) 712-3734

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile








Possible cell #s:












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Robert Olson
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 7:19:21 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.17.03 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.17.26 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.17.44 PM.png


mailing address:


Jun 1, 1980 - Jul 18, 2025
2530 Forest Brook Dr, Pittsburgh, PA 15241-2585


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



@ superiorcoating@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

rolson@uhaul.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(412) 889-1830

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






AT&T

(C

verizon’

(C

AT&T

AT&T

(C

T - -Mobile-

(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(320) 766-3481

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(320) 905-4572

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 327-6637

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 613-1624

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(610) 618-6196

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(724) 831-2769

VIEW PHONE DETAII €

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Robert Orlowski
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 7:30:53 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.29.17 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.29.56 PM.png


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



H‘ sharonorlowski@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M aorlowski724@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

1% .
H‘ sharonorl@hotmail.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T - -Mobile-

(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(206) 227-1315

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(206) 310-6486

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Robert Schaefer
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 2:38:21 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 2.35.43 PM.png


This is a hard one and I am not as confident on the info I found but the age and
location seems likely especially when I googled riverlift industries from his email
address and the company was founded by a Bob Schaefer.  


https://www.riverliftindustries.com/about/


mailing address:


Feb 1, 1999 - Jul 18, 2025
109 Canterbury Rd, Canonsburg, PA 15317-2801


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.riverliftindustries.com/about/



bschaefer@riverliftindustries.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

rschafer@alltell.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Robert Shinsky
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 4:45:14 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 4.41.18 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 4.41.34 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 4.42.45 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 4.43.33 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 4.44.00 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 4.44.17 PM.png


LinkedIn   https://www.linkedin.com/in/rob-shinsky-01297175/


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/rob-shinsky-01297175/



robert.shinsky@cox.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Oct 6,2009

hockeycrazy2002@lycos.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Dec 5,2011

@ hockeycrazy2002@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Mar 31, 2004

o hockeycrazy2002@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

May 13, 2007

@ usrobun@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M rs199188@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ r123bip@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






@ naenaegirlfriend@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

thebob2@opengridcomputing.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

thebobl@opengridcomputing.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

thebob88@opengridcomputing.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

thebob@opengridcomputing.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

robert.shinsky@mortonbuildings.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M s.pierre1989@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M rshinsky@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

rshinsky@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon’

(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(814) 490-2003

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(814) 882-6243

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






(@

AT&T

Phone Number

(724) 312-8133

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(724) 312-8133

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(412) 370-8822

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile












possible cell #s:








From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Robert Wagner
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 8:20:24 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 8.19.14 PM.png


Not sure about this either.  Filtered for Robert Francis Wagnor.  No FB, no need to
check LinkedIn as I am not sure where he lives + common name.  He did have his
SSN issued in PA in 1974-1975. Good luck


Possible mailing address:


Dec 1, 2002 - Jul 18, 2025
711 S 10th St, Allentown, PA 18103-3101


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



ﬂ’ gladyswagner@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Dec 1,2010

&!  maryannewagner@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Sep 29,2010

ﬂ’ yanksoak12@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ lisatkdx@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Roger Rumer
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 9:45:24 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.44.07 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.44.29 PM.png


LinkedIn      https://www.linkedin.com/in/roger-rumer-369700327/


possible email addresses:


possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/roger-rumer-369700327/



M rogerrumer@gmail.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M roger.rumer@gmail.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(C

AT&T

((C

AT&T

Phone Number

(215) 906-1801

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 403-9871

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Ron Stegall
Date: Monday, July 21, 2025 12:59:43 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 12.58.19 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 12.58.47 PM.png


Mailing address:


Jan 1, 2000 - Jul 18, 2025
957 Logan Rd, Bethel Park, PA 15102-2461


possible email addresses:


Possible cell numbers:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



oS! brittysucks@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Nov 1,2007

rstegall@usa.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Sep 7,2004

™M ronastegall@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! ronastegall@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(] ronstegall@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M arora.anjna@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! brittysucks21@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






AT&T

((C

¢ - -Mobile-

Phone Number

(412) 758-3580

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 983-3605

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile




Jerry

Text Box

address added to db - Ron is in our facebook group
















From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Ron Timko
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 7:46:23 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 7.44.35 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 7.44.59 PM.png


mailing address:


May 18, 2005 - Apr 2, 2025
512 E 5th St, Clearfield, PA 16830-2608


possible email addresses:


possible cell #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



M joey10992000@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ ronaldtimko@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

mtimko@optonline.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

rontimko@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o joey10992000@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






:F - MOblle Phone Number Line Type
(412) 478-7862 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Jeffrey Wilmot
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 9:13:47 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 9.12.41 PM.png


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



jeffreywilmot@att.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Dec 15,2011

cwilmot@epix.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Oct 11,2017

jwilmot3@verizon.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

jwilmot@cfl.rr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M brent.stockton@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--John Bowron
Date: Monday, July 21, 2025 10:40:03 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 10.35.41 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 10.37.31 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 10.37.46 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 10.38.10 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 10.38.25 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 10.38.44 AM.png


Possible mailing address:


May 15, 1985 - Jul 18, 2025
15507 Kerrville Ct, Cypress, TX 77429-6118


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



Resumes

John Bowron

Location 15507 Kerrville Ct, Cypress, TX 77429

Industry Information Technology And Services

Work history Genpact Vice President, Saic Wipro Technologies Assistant Vice President Feb 2010 - Mar 2013, Ibm Associate Partner

Education Purdue University 7975 - 1979
Purdue University Krannert School of Management Bachelors, Bachelor of Science, Management 7975 - 1979
Upper St Clair Hs 71977 - 1975

Skills Leadership, Integration, Business Analysis, Business Development, Automation, Program Management, Process
Automation, Management, Software Project Management, Business Strategy, Requirements...






™M john.bowron@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jun 30,2025

@ ;
¥ jbbowron@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Aug 30, 2007

marcia.bowron@togethersoft.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

May 18, 2005

ﬂ-‘ jbtexas@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






john.bowron@yokogawa.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

jbb@comwerx.net

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ ;
jbtexas@msn.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

jbowron@mindspring.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(713) 825-3499

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






T - -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(832) 928-9343 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






verizon’

verizon’

(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(310) 991-6032

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(281) 415-5283

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(713) 562-1226

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile












Possible cell #s:












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--John Geshay
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 7:45:19 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 7.43.27 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 7.43.50 PM.png


If no joy with this info, his brother, Jim, was in my class and I can contact him for
John's info


LinkedIn  https://www.linkedin.com/in/john-geshay-7222a82b/


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/john-geshay-7222a82b/



&!  johngeshay@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M johngeshay4é6@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M binkeybaby71@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

j.geshay@comcast.net

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






]: - -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(951) 453-4060 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

will call number - jc -7/20/25
















From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--John Kelley
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 11:12:43 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 11.10.13 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 11.10.35 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 11.11.08 AM.png


mailing address:


Nov 27, 2009 - Jul 18, 2025
10008 Treeline Dr, Woodway, TX 76712-8528


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



john@kelleycs.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

jkelley@ggmcparking.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M merkelley95@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M john.kelley10@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M flavobecker@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

jkelley407@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

john.kelley@bright.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon’

(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(440) 554-4693

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(917) 544-0601

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






T - -Mobile-

(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(973) 332-2864

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(973) 818-9932

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--John Paulos
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 7:48:02 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.45.39 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.45.55 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.46.16 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.46.46 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.46.58 PM.png


LinkedIn     https://www.linkedin.com/in/john-paulos-2b57327/


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/john-paulos-2b57327/



paulos@ameritech.net

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Apr 18,2025

jpaulos@pedia-pharm.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Aug4,2022

paulos@crystal.cirrus.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Mar 17,2007

&!  |eahatlighthouse@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M lizzy.rosabal@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






jpaulos@austin.rr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

j.paulos@cirrus.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

john.paulos@att.net

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

jpaulos@columbus.rr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

john.pavlos@fastenertech.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

susanpaulos@juno.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T - -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(512) 689-7812 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






‘T - -Mobile-

I - -Mobile-

‘T - -Mobile-

(@

AT&T

Phone Number

(512) 689-7810

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(512) 740-8332

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(512) 797-3766

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(512) 694-6929

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






T - -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(708) 257-0577 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS








Possible cell #s:












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Joseph Seitz
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 3:38:34 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 3.34.35 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 3.34.49 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 3.35.15 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 3.35.28 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 3.35.49 PM.png


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



™M jacinda.wright@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ colleenie629@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ ramrog@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

jseitzO5@sprynet.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

sailobx@earthlink.net

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂ’ jseit57@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






ﬂi pudnine@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

rgseitz@verizon.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ jzs1017@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

& chelseabh702@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(] igxobx@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(919) 819-6549 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






T - -Mobile~ Phone Number Line Type
(402) 578-8064 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






T - -Mobile-

T - -Mobile-

Phone Number

(919) 255-4750

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(919) 337-3796

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile








possible cell #s: 












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Judith Richards
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 9:29:02 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.27.56 PM.png


Mailing address:


Jan 1, 1993 - Apr 2, 2025
382, Po Box, Bridgeport, WV 26330-0382


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



jbowling@hotbox.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o
ﬂ‘ wendalman@hotmail.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M labnjab2@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ labnjab@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ jucybowtinghotma
¥ judybowling@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Kara Stenger
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 6:34:31 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 6.32.31 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 6.32.54 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 6.33.19 PM.png


Mailing address:  Appears to be retired Air Force


Sep 1, 2010 - Jul 10, 2025
802 W Maxwell St Apt 7, Lexington, KY 40508-2539


possible email addresses:


possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



™M evewing108@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

abunny@sbcglobal.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o spiderboy_777us@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂi tybsIndjames@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(815) 228-7603

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






AT&T

(C

(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(859) 582-3222

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(216) 562-9719

\IEW DHONE DETAII

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Karen Hapanowicz
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 8:40:49 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 8.36.14 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 8.38.11 PM.png


Mailing address:


Apr 7, 2017 - Jul 18, 2025
7556 Divot Loop, Bradenton, FL 34202-3112


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



(v} ncasset@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

kolson@lasallest.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ kolsonltc@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ rro99@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line Type
(701) 833-8156 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Karen Jamison
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 9:45:01 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.42.09 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.42.42 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.43.15 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.43.33 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.43.53 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.44.05 AM.png


Not a ton of confidence this is she but worth investigating.  I will add her to my list
of classmates for whom I need help with additional info in order to search


mailing address:


Nov 28, 1990 - Jul 18, 2025
120 Delaney Dr, Pittsburgh, PA 15235-5416


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



leydicfam@verizon.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ pittskaren4@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M laneylaughs@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂ’ lilfisha@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

jik@forcomm.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ i35bball@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ kbius@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

dartmccall@verizon.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






3T

-] glabourel@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ka-43@excite.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

vze354nz@verizon.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

! exhale2000_2000@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

shygurljrjo6@centurytel.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o chris_caldwel@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o cutey2k@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ka@excite.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

-] tgreed60@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M tehsuperking@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

jik@forcomm..net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






.’[1 « -Mobile* Phone Number Line Type
(412) 414-5997 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






T - -Mobile-

(C

AT&T

AT&T

(C

Phone Number

(412) 606-4464

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(901) 674-4130

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 377-0396

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






(C

AT&T

verizon’

Phone Number

(724) 650-1521

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(724) 825-0613

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






verizon\/ Phone Number Line -T\/p
(727) 514-1756 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS








Possible cell #s:












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Karen Kelso
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 11:25:08 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 11.23.26 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 11.23.50 AM.png


Facebook   https://www.facebook.com/karen.kelso.142  no activity since 2015


Mailing address:


Apr 1, 1991 - Apr 2, 2025
166 Green St Apt 1, Doylestown, PA 18901-4906


Possible email address:


Possible cell



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/karen.kelso.142



oS! kiki.kelso@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T - -Mobile~ Phone Number Line Type
(832) 816-2353 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Karen Kunath
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 12:52:54 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 12.51.32 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 12.52.02 PM.png


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s: 



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



fraleyb@sbcglobal.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂi karen.fraley@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

fraleyk@sbcglobal.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






@ oONvoy

verizon’

Phone Number

(216) 946-1605

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(440) 823-5259

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type

Mobile









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Karen Leigh Jamison
Date: Monday, July 21, 2025 11:14:03 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 11.11.20 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 11.11.42 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 11.12.07 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 11.12.46 AM.png


possible LinkedIn     https://www.linkedin.com/in/karen-jamison-00691728/


possible mailing address:


Oct 1, 2024 - Jul 18, 2025
1900 Rush Lake Trl Apt 420, Saint Paul, MN 55112-1565


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/karen-jamison-00691728/



kjami@bellsouth.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Aug 28,2007

kjami@verizon.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jun 30,2025

kjamison@spt.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Sep 28,2017

M kjami@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

kjami@att.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

zytyl@cs.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






@' go_pooopy@yahoo.con
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Aug 10, 2023

kstern@action-mfg.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

nr
¥ kjami@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Nov 18,2013

kjami@rediffmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jun 30,2025

kjami@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jan 1, 2007

kjamison@travelers.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon\/ Phone Number Line Type
(651) 308-3127 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






METROPCS
INC.

AERIAL
COMMUNICATION

T - -Mobile-

Phone Number

(651) 403-95%94

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(651) 231-4712

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(763) 286-7339

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile








possible cell #s:












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Karen Olsovsky
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 7:24:19 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.22.07 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.23.22 PM.png


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



keollins@pittohio.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂi cmcollins11@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M drodavich@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon\/ Phone Number Line Type
(412) 334-3171 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Kathleen Begley
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 4:48:47 PM


Email address:  jfpowe@gforcecable.com



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

mailto:jfpowe@gforcecable.com






From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Kathleen Puza
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 9:10:36 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.09.11 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.09.38 PM.png


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



@ puzavin@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ daves408@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ksullivan10@alumni.uwosh.edu
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ksullivan10@verizon.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(703) 314-4830

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Keith Kranz
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 12:35:43 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 12.33.54 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 12.34.32 PM.png


LinkedIn   https://www.linkedin.com/in/keith-kranz-a682898/


Mailing address:


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/keith-kranz-a682898/



keith.kranz@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o pamela.kranz@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂi keith_kranz@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M cathybchilds@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M raymondyoung@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M kranzpamela@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(303) 941-2597 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Ken Nacey
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 6:39:12 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 6.37.14 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 6.37.38 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 6.37.52 PM.png


facebook   https://www.facebook.com/kenneth.nacey (no activity since 2020)


linkedIn   https://www.linkedin.com/in/kenneth-ken-nacey-29443954/


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/kenneth.nacey

https://www.linkedin.com/in/kenneth-ken-nacey-29443954/



™M kennacey@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

H‘ kennacey473@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

H‘ kennacey231@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ken.nacey@naceygroup.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ken.nacey@airgas.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M ken.nacey@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M dan.richter83@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

gnacey@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! cmach2003@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(916) 628-0635 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(707) 349-9114 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Kim Jenkins
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 9:54:30 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.52.40 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.53.07 AM.png


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



@ kimkim530@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M chapta322@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

sallyobrien@rocketmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M obrienka92@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T - -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(415)571-1115 Mobile
VIEW PHONE DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Kimberly Kurtz
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 1:00:09 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 12.57.37 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 12.57.52 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 12.58.20 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 12.58.34 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 12.58.51 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 12.59.07 PM.png


facebook   https://www.facebook.com/kimberly.manns.71


possible LinkedIn   https://www.linkedin.com/in/kimberlymanns/


Mailing address:


53 Highland Rd Apt 307, Bethel Park, PA 15102-1887


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/kimberly.manns.71

https://www.linkedin.com/in/kimberlymanns/



kmanns@luttner.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

klovergirl@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

bkmannsmé0@Iluttner.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

S kgraves20032000@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

cageycompugeek5@juno.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ksmanns@verizon.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

kimmanns@comcast.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

epjr@rsn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






epjr@rsn.org
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! kgraves@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M kmanns@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(] klovergirl2003@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

kimberly_manns@jabil.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon\/ Phone Number Line Type
(412) 445-5654 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






AT&T

(C

verizon’

Phone Number

(918) 282-5563

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(570) 854-3931

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






(@

AT&T

Phone Number

(412) 915-9661

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






T« -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(785) 342-4437 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS








Possible cell #'s












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Lance Curtis
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 1:25:22 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 1.21.06 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 1.22.50 PM.png


Possible LinkedIn:  https://www.linkedin.com/in/lance-curtis-3b2784b2/


Mailing address:


Sep 1, 2016 - Jul 18, 2025
128 C St, Springville, UT 84663-2360


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/lance-curtis-3b2784b2/



(v} Ichico2@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(v} tacurtis68@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T - -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(520) 878-3349 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

7/20/25 updated database and will call - jc












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Larry Scharno
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 2:52:53 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 2.50.24 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 2.50.38 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 2.51.41 PM.png


He is not in the commencement program and if this is his linked in profile, it
looks like he left USC after junior year.  Assuming so and since it says he is in FL,
that ties to what I found in the people search website I use.


https://www.linkedin.com/in/lawrence-scharno-abb50b52/


mailing address:


Aug 1, 2003 - Jul 18, 2025
225 Herons Run Dr Apt 605, Sarasota, FL 34232-1748


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/lawrence-scharno-abb50b52/



o larry.scharno@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

larry.scharno@verizon.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M rscharno@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ larry.scharno@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

luzshortie61@ameritrade.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ luzshortie@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ tsapphire18@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ luzshortie61@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






o
ﬂ‘ Ischarno@hotmail.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

rachel.godfrey@longandfoster.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T - -Mobile+

verizon’

(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(573) 639-5716

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(941) 303-0717

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(314) 527-9132

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile








possible cell #s








From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Lawrence Klein
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 12:07:28 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 12.05.38 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 12.06.03 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 12.06.16 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 12.06.30 PM.png


Mailing address:


Feb 22, 2013 - Jul 18, 2025
5109 Whispering Leaf Trl, Valrico, FL 33596-7946


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



H‘ keejobal@msn.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

cedomain@pacific.net.hk
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

H‘ mrggator@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(813) 713-1135

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(813) 713-1405

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(512) 850-7801 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Lee Anne Whipkey
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 8:47:57 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 8.45.30 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 8.45.45 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 8.46.12 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 8.46.28 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 8.46.48 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 8.47.03 PM.png


facebook   https://www.facebook.com/lee.whipkeyterpilowski


mailing address:


Nov 15, 2011 - Jul 18, 2025
2318 Moore Haven Dr W, Clearwater, FL 33763-1616


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/lee.whipkeyterpilowski



@ Iterpilowski@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Dec 20, 2009

leeterpilowski@cox.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ hospitalit@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(-} sterpilowskil@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Nov 15,2011

™M myabent@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂ’ hospitalit@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ xklterpilowskil8@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M wasupermanwa@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






leean@tampabay.rr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

lee.terpilowski@baycare.org
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

hospitalit@tiveco.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(-] Iterpilowski@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

hospitalit@tivejo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@4 jindah12@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! moonsride@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ carlcohen@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T - -Mobile-

verizon’

Phone Number

(727) 450-9456

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(727) 430-7925

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






(C

AT&T

verizon’

Phone Number

(818) 472-6801

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(727) 433-2819

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






verizon’

AT&T

(C

verizon’

Phone Number

(727) 992-5680

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(813) 449-0829

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(727) 430-7924

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(813) 449-0899

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile








Possible cell #s:












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Leo Subler
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 7:09:57 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 7.07.29 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 7.09.01 PM.png


possible linkedIn    https://www.linkedin.com/in/leo-subler-a12a8b81/


possible facebook   https://www.facebook.com/leo.subler.3


possible email addresses: (doubtful the sally mae em will work)


possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/leo-subler-a12a8b81/

https://www.facebook.com/leo.subler.3



leo.subler@salliemae.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M su bler@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

nleo.stublerm37@salliemae.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

lynne@theridersedge.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






AT&T

(C

T - -Mobile-

T - -Mobile+

Phone Number

(540) 207-0203

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(540) 335-9154

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(540) 476-0287

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Leslie Hart
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 9:07:16 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.05.17 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.05.32 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.05.58 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.06.12 PM.png


mailing address:


Nov 1, 2019 - Jul 18, 2025
1700 Patrick Pl Apt T4, South Park, PA 15129-9244


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



M ch.leslie@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Aug 30,2022

(] lhn210@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

leslie.nebel@steidl-steinberg.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

leslie.nebel@netscape.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M leslienebel@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Inebel@blackplanet.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

E‘ belkisherrera20@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! sweetestwoman3900@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(] hart.leslie@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

S pvhart47@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! lesliehart21@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(@

AT&T

Phone Number

(412) 403-0783

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(412) 551-0137

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile








Possible cell #s:








From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Leslie Krayer
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 12:40:19 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 12.38.53 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 12.39.17 PM.png


facebook  https://www.facebook.com/leslie.krummert


LinkedIn   https://www.linkedin.com/in/leslie-krummert-1a446630/


mailing address:


Aug 1, 2023 - Jul 18, 2025
177 Shadow Ridge Dr, Pittsburgh, PA 15238-2133


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/leslie.krummert

https://www.linkedin.com/in/leslie-krummert-1a446630/



M

@ lesliekrummert@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Mar 10,2012

@ muddo33@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Feb 20,2009

Ikrummert@netscape.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Sep 19,2011

muddo33@address.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Sep4,2008

M sarah.krummert28@gmail.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M sarahkrummert28@gmail.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M rebeccafrd82@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Ikrummert@bellsouth.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@4 kalma@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon’

verizon’

Phone Number

(724) 549-2795
VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(724) 833-6559
VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Leslie Pasteris
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 7:42:13 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.38.12 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.39.05 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.39.21 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.39.34 PM.png


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



™M jalalpg@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(-] lapowe62@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(412) 613-7505

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(412) 427-5909

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(412) 628-9540

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Linda McQuaide
Date: Monday, July 21, 2025 12:05:07 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 12.01.11 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 12.03.22 PM.png


When I googled "Linda Jeanne McQuaid Upper St Clair High School" I got this:


When I clicked on that I got this:


The address listed is for a hunting club so not sure how credible this is



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



Radaris
https://radaris.com > ... > [[] Mcquaide

Linda Mcquaide - Age, Phone Number, Contact, Address Info, ...

Linda Mcquaide. School: Upper St. Clair High School Upper St. Clair, PA, 1971-1975. Related Names.
Linda Measel Linda Mekelburg Linda Menier Lois Mcquaide Louis ...






Linda Mcquaide - Age 68 1957

© 200 Lucky Buck Ln, Saltsburg, PA 15681

FULL NAME Linda R Mcquaide
NAME VARIANTS Lynda - Lindy - Lin - Lynn - Lynne
ALSO KNOWN AS Linda E - Linda R Mcquaed - Linda R Mcquade

RELATIVES Derick J Mcquaide, 32 . Jonathan S Mcquald, 58 - Bethany Zimmerman, 33 - Lawrence Pelerose -
Constance Rose, 87 - Terry Claycomb, 71 - Oliver Rose, 61

ADDRESSES 200 Lucky Buck Ln, Saltsburg, PA 15681 - PO Box 225, Saltsburg, PA 15681 - 200 Rea Rd, Saltsburg, PA 15681

PHONES (724) 468-6579 - (412) 558-6271

AGE 68 (1957)

View all details on Linda Mcquaide >









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Linda Milly
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 3:14:53 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 3.13.06 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 3.13.31 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 3.13.43 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 3.13.59 PM.png


mailing address:


Mar 1, 2018 - Jul 18, 2025
18313 Chisholm Creek Farm Ln, Edmond, OK 73012-4579


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



artac@houstonrr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T - -Mobile~ Phone Number Line Type
(832) 722-4878 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






T - -Mobile-

T - -Mobile-

Phone Number

(832) 489-2988

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(832) 725-3334

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






verizon’

T - -Mobile+

Phone Number

(281) 732-4706

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(909) 699-2513

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Linda Williamson
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 9:11:31 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 9.07.07 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 9.10.08 PM.png


This was pretty tough but let's try this info.  


I could only find Michael Dickens in the database I use ahd here is the info for him. 
Dorothy Dorothy williamson is listed as well as Michelle Dickens age 31.


mailing address:


Mar 31, 2004 - Jul 18, 2025
619 Oxbow Dr, Myrtle Beach, SC 29579-5161


possible email address:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



AGE
65+

Linda A Dickens o
Myrtle Beach, SC (Carolina Forest) @ View Details

ADDRESSES Myrtle Beach, SC Monroe, Ml Newport, Ml Duluth, GA Carnegie, PA  Brit
MAY GO BY Linda Dickens Linda A Williamson

RELATED TO Michael J Dickens Michelle R Dickens Mary Beth Lewis Dorothy Mae Willia
PHONE NUMBER (843)

View Cell Phone Numbers







o mdickens002@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Lisa Johnson
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 10:13:03 AM


Lisa was my neighbor in Hastings Mill and here is her new mailing address:


115 Altermoor Drive Natrona Heights PA 15065


She did not send her email or cell as I asked.  She received the mailing but is not
able to attend.


Facebook  https://www.facebook.com/lisa.kramer.7798574



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/lisa.kramer.7798574






From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Subject: "75 missing info--Carl Kalberkamp
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 10:50:05 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 10.43.29 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 10.44.11 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 10.44.25 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 10.44.45 AM.png


Carl's sister Mindy was in my class and if any of this info doesn't work, let me know
and I will contact her.


mailing address:


Jul 1, 2006 - Jul 18, 2025
627 Wendover Way, Ridgeland, MS 39157-4192


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com



©! ckalberkamp@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Dec 26,2009

-] kalberkampfam@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Nov 28,2011

@ aimess89@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jun 30,2004

ORG

ckalberkamp@pearorchard.org
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Oct 1,2014

aimes3@alltel.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Sep 20,2011

@ aimes3@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

rolsen@ruxer.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

aimes3@alltell.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






AT&T

(@

AT&T

(@

Phone Number

(601) 955-0560

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(601) 506-1095

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(601) 672-6711

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






:F - MOblle Phone Number Line :l'ype
(561) 714-2676 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Carol Hawks
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 9:23:02 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.21.29 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.21.50 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.22.08 PM.png


facebook  https://www.facebook.com/caroljean.prevatte


LinkedIn  https://www.linkedin.com/in/carol-jean-prevatte-a03b51102/


mailing address:


Aug 1, 2013 - Jul 18, 2025
9509 Benton Pl, Charlotte, NC 28277-4677


possible email addresses:


possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/caroljean.prevatte

https://www.linkedin.com/in/carol-jean-prevatte-a03b51102/



™M caroljeanprevatte1983@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Apr 3,2016

cjprevatte@alltel.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Sep 27,2009

™M cjeanprevatte@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

carol-jean.h.prevatte@metlife.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS
COM

caroljean.prevatte@farmersinsurance.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M cdprevatte@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M kenneth.groth@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

cjprevatte@alltell.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T - -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(704) 906-3573 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(704) 998-1717 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Carol Hurbanek
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 9:16:52 AM
Attachments: image.png


This is the only info I could find.


mailing address:


5990 Kings School Rd, Bethel Park, PA 15102-3346


I was always willing to knock on a door to see if a classmate was actually there. 
Maybe one of the guys living in the South Hills could do that for both addresses.



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



Carol Carter
Pittsburgh, PA

Age: 68

Current Home Address:
2443 Willowbrook Rd

Past Addresses: Homes, Rental Properties, businesses, apartments, condos and/or other real
estate associated with Carol Carter in Pittsburgh, PA.

5990 Kings School Rd 1230 Highfield Ct, Unit 201
Bethel Park PA 15102 Bethel Park PA 15102

Phone: Cell/Mobile/Wireless and/or landline telephone numbers for Carol Carter in Pittsburgh,
PA.

(412) 833-1763 (current)

AKA: Alias, Nicknames, alternate spellings, married and/or maiden names for Carol Carter in
Pittsburgh, PA.

Carol A Liczbinski « Rober T Carter - Ca Carter - Carola Carter - Carol Hurbanek

Relatives: Mother, father, sisters, brothers, spouses and/or former spouses of Carol Carter in
Pittsburgh, PA.










From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Carol Stidolph
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 6:42:29 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 6.41.13 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 6.41.37 PM.png


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



flakvi@verizon.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

carolflaherty@rocketmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ jode0203@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂi flakvi@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(-] eagles20cmf@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂi flak6@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(@

AT&T

Phone Number

(508) 662-2532

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Cathy Ultsch
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 7:56:01 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 7.54.34 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 7.54.56 PM.png


possible email address:


possible cell #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



cathyultsch@netscape.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T - -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(843) 252-4902 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Chris Lawrence
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 1:30:24 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 1.20.33 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 1.20.57 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 1.21.17 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 1.21.32 PM.png


He's on facebook but no posts since 2014


Mailing address:


Jan 7, 2022 - Jul 18, 2025
200 N 30th St, Camp Hill, PA 17011-2933


possible email addresses:


possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



M connierust@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

nr
¥ alannalawrence@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ hjl12058@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

chris2858@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

0% ryewscaahotmsi
¥ larrylewis68@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

cwl2858@verizon.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(V1) cvd96@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(717) 940-4547

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






T - -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(717)421-4171 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






AT&T

(C

verizon’

DISH WIRELESS
LLC

>
g AT&T

Phone Number

(412) 576-3921

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(610) 608-5283

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(717) 280-9103

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(717) 350-2956

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Chris Sassouni
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 2:21:16 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 2.17.24 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 2.17.40 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 2.19.46 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 2.20.04 PM.png


facebook    https://www.facebook.com/chris.sassouni


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/chris.sassouni



chris.sassouni@eagleasset.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Apr 29,2006

chris.sassouni@sbcglobal.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Sep 18,2007

H‘ chris.sassouni@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jun 30, 2025

chris.sassouni@alltel.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jun 30, 2025

™M msassounil7.5@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

csassouni@healthcarecapital.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M msassounil75@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






oS! chris.sassouni@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

chris.sassouni@alltell.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! csassouni@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

csasounl@tampabay.rr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ csassouni@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T - -Mobile~ Phone Number Line Type
(727) 637-4672 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(727) 415-6312

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile








possible cell #s:








From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Chuck Davenport
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 1:19:24 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 1.16.15 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 1.16.48 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 1.17.07 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 1.17.23 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 1.17.39 PM.png


mailing address:


Aug 20, 1982 - Jul 18, 2025
6459 S Briar Bayou Dr, Houston, TX 77072-1768


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



@ 7radch123@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Nov7,2013

-] chuck.davenport@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Mar 29,2009

ezik13@kiva.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ mcdaviz3@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Apr 22,2025

@ mcdavase@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Apr 22,2025

ted.davenport@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ted.davenport@ey.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

OM

the_davenports@localnet.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ radch123@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Sep 11,2009






verizon’

verizon’

Phone Number

(281) 889-0626

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(830) 491-1598

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






verizon’

verizon’

Phone Number

(281) 743-7115

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(281) 889-0526

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line Type
(713) 203-8336 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






Phone Number Line Type

(281) 660-9951 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

a
= AT&T




Jerry

Text Box

sent mailing to new address - put to db
















From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Claire Swann (Claire Crebar)
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 7:19:25 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 7.17.38 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 7.18.04 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 7.18.17 PM.png


mailing address:


Jan 9, 2020 - Jul 18, 2025
1737 Bright Shore Way, Severance, CO 80550-2883


Possible email address:


possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



1 .
H‘ crebar@hotmail.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(307) 683-6357

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






T - -Mobile~ Phone Number Line Type
(713) 894-8064 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Dan Purse
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 9:03:26 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.00.52 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.01.19 PM.png


mailing address:


Aug 8, 2023 - Jul 18, 2025
2547 Cherokee Cir, Las Cruces, NM 88011-9091


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



Q- i
¥ dapurse@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! dapurse@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M danannepurse@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

S! dparis35@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon’

é :: CenturyLink"

Phone Number

(303) 889-9511

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(303) 762-1372

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type

Landline













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Daniel Flatz
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 5:34:09 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 5.32.21 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 5.33.13 PM.png


LinkedIn:  https://www.linkedin.com/in/dan-flatz-130a4046/


Facebook  https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100010433086882


mailing address:  


Apr 1, 2020 - Jul 18, 2025
165 Viareggio Way, Finleyville, PA 15332-4028


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/dan-flatz-130a4046/

https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100010433086882



livsam@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Feb 27,2013

o cflatz@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jul 20,2024

dflatz@netzero.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Feb 27,2010

@ candaceflatz@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

flatz@twpusc.org
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

aidflatz6é@netzero.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

wddflatz73@netzero.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ dflatz@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T - -Mobile-

AT&T

(C

AT&T

(C

Phone Number

(321) 231-9830

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(601) 415-8071

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(704) 425-9752

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile




Jerry

Text Box

address updated in db and to follow up
















From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Daniel Rozell
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 9:42:12 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.40.50 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.41.14 PM.png


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



Ei rbrozell1@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Dec 13,2024

@ boccerozell@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M rozellmail@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(V1) rbrozell1@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon\/ Phone Number Line Type
(215) 630-8507 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--David DiMarco
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 2:51:32 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 2.50.17 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 2.50.42 PM.png


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



ﬂ’ ofddimarco92@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M rdimaio64@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

d.dimarco@nveyecare.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ddimarco@ameritrade.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

1 .
ﬂ-‘ ddimarco@msn.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon\/ Phone Number Line Type
(610) 715-0396 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

Dave and Rose are awareof the reunion in the facebook group too












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--David Keay
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 11:04:48 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 11.03.29 AM.png


He is difficult to locate but this appears to be him based on the statement of having
grown up in Pgh for a time


https://booklife.com/profile/david-keay-92959


Here is a possible mailing address:


36 Hamilton Ave Apt 2P, Staten Island, NY 10301


Possible cell #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://booklife.com/profile/david-keay-92959



verizon’ Phone Number
(718) 815-4416

VIEW PHONE DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Deanna Marie
Date: Monday, July 21, 2025 11:37:02 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 11.35.15 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 11.35.48 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 11.36.06 AM.png


mailing address:


Sep 1, 2013 - Jul 18, 2025
1401 Union St, Bridgeville, PA 15017-2425


possible email addresses:


possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



dmarie8@verizon.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Aug 15,2016

j_marie@sbcglobal.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Feb 6,2024

M dtrbovich@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o willicarp@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ mentillol@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M alberkley44@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! deanna.marie@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






AT&T

(C

verizon’

verizon’

Phone Number

(412) 596-1910

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(908) 581-2750

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(570) 854-4129

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






AT&T

((C

((C

AT&T

Phone Number

(814) 883-0836

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 818-4607

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Deborah Morgan
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 4:47:40 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 4.45.28 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 4.45.43 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 4.46.15 PM.png


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



™M morgan.manor@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

deborapagetis@live.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ sljenkinsjr@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o jbcbaseball22@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M isispage78@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M platnumfivestar91@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o claairebearcarestoo@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

pagemede@juno.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

lirpaegap@webtv.com






badman400@att.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M pagegurl57@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o ladyblue315@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M deborahpage@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂi lirpaegap15@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

morgan.manor@juno.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

pagemedeb@juno.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(864) 238-0695 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS








Possible cell #s: (doubtful)








From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Diana Kavros
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 10:53:34 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 10.52.04 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 10.52.29 AM.png


Facebook  https://www.facebook.com/diana.gregorakis


LinkedIn    https://www.linkedin.com/in/diana-gregorakis-3aa2296a/


Mailing address:


Jun 25, 2003 - Jul 18, 2025
204 Becks Run Rd, Coraopolis, PA 15108-3893


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/diana.gregorakis

https://www.linkedin.com/in/diana-gregorakis-3aa2296a/



diana.gregorakis@aon.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ diana_gregorakis@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

dgregorakis@att.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






AT&T

(C

T - -Mobile+

(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(412) 580-4335

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(267) 258-8273

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(724) 494-0329

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Doug Stroud
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 7:03:05 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 7.01.57 PM.png


LinkedIn    https://www.linkedin.com/in/doug-stroud-195826a1/


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/doug-stroud-195826a1/



douglasstroud@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Dec 20,2011

™M mildred.stroud@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M mildredstroud@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

& dstroud83@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Edward Sauer
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 2:26:18 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 2.24.17 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 2.25.04 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 2.25.20 PM.png


mailing address:


Aug 1, 2018 - Jul 18, 2025
33 Black Canyon Rd, Santa Fe, NM 87508-8605


possible email address:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



tabeyta@frontiernet.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(505) 231-2833 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






(@

AT&T

Phone Number

(614) 329-3519

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Edward Sunderland
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 7:14:18 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 7.12.34 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 7.12.57 PM.png


mailing address:


Jan 15, 2020 - Jul 18, 2025
405 W 23rd St Apt 5b, New York, NY 10011-1459


possible email addresses:


possible cell #s"



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



™M erebstock@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Sep 18,2023

@ esunberland@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Dec 10, 2009

edward@priestsocialworker.org
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






AT&T

(C

OMNIPOINT
COMMNY

Phone Number

(917) 940-7224

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(646) 645-9731

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Edward Walker
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 8:24:41 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 8.23.21 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 8.23.46 PM.png


mailing address:


Aug 23, 2015 - Jul 18, 2025
375 Fruitwood Dr, Bethel Park, PA 15102-1057


possible email addresses:


possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



o sewalker15@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Dec 27,2011

™M walkersu1958@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

pw102909@scots.edinboro.edu
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

& willy091279@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o walker1329@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o
ﬂ‘ walker.se@hotmail.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

edward.walker@bright.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T - -Mobile~ Phone Number Line Type
(724) 466-0140 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Eileen Fabian
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 3:31:23 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 3.29.56 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 3.30.28 PM.png


Facebook  https://www.facebook.com/eileen.fabianwheeler


Mailing address:


Jun 1, 1995 - Jul 18, 2025
418 Ridge Ave, State College, PA 16803-3439


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/eileen.fabianwheeler



(v} tucker22wheeler@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

eileenwheeler@worldnet.att.net

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M tucker22wheeler@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Phone Number

(814) 308-4167




Jerry

Text Box

added info to DB - 












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Elizabeth Norwood
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 7:06:20 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.04.19 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.04.50 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.05.07 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.05.19 PM.png


possible email addresses:


possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



@ maiadamé669@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Dec 13,2024

maiadam6669@homl.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Dec 13,2024

slehman@mchsi.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M tcoreyb45@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

martha.adkisson@juno.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ redshowgun@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

1% .
H‘ enlehman@hotmail.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(806) 787-3812

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(336) 986-0324

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(806) 787-3982

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Elizabeth Pike
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 8:30:31 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 8.29.00 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 8.29.33 PM.png


mailing address:


Mar 10, 2013 - Jul 18, 2025
1802 Olds Ct, Marco Island, FL 34145-5968


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



oS! erin100.geo@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ecorless@cableone.net

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o i
4 ecorless@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! Ipikepike@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(@

AT&T

‘T - -Mobile-

Phone Number

(814) 935-0333

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 519-5926

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Ellen Herlihy now Ellen Jean Foster
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 9:45:27 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.43.02 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.43.20 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.43.49 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.44.03 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.44.16 PM.png


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



o elball@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Dec 11,2016

o elball1244@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Nov 25,2016

o elball1234@yahoovom
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

May 18,2016

m_9195992625@jmobile.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jul 26,2013

sandraseman@peoplepc.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Sep 5,2013

o elball1234@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

& ed ball18@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIl DETAILS






&!  elball1234l@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(] ettenylstwist@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(] milyahf@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






AT&T

(C

P ONvoy

Phone Number

(919) 599-2625

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(919) 919-2625

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






T - -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(919) 408-2017 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






T - -Mobile-

(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(404) 259-3015

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(919) 599-3179

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile








Possible cell #s:












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Ellen Owings
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 7:34:47 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.33.08 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 7.33.37 PM.png


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



ehaberstroh@excite.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M rstutz@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ehaberstroh@alltell.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






AT&T

(C

AT&T

(C

(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(412) 327-0422

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 327-4140

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 327-8966

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Eloise Pugar
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 8:55:17 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 8.51.58 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 8.52.17 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 8.52.47 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 8.53.02 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 8.53.21 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 8.53.59 PM.png


mailing address:


Mar 20, 2019 - Jul 18, 2025
6454 Scott St, Punta Gorda, FL 33950-3948


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



oS! enails@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ epceramics2002@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂ-‘ eloise.nails@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M enails@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

bbonavita@vpcnaples.org
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

eloise.nails@snet.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂ-‘ eloisenails@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






M azaman234@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

budles@sbcglobal.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M alexhaze779@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M fpjanoi@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o ericnails441@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! ballmjusmcl@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

rhock@atlanticbb.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ dreloisethomson@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






¢ - -Mobile-

¢ - -Mobile-

¢ - -Mobile-

Phone Number

(239) 287-2189

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(912) 596-1650

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(978) 320-8809

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






Phone Number Line Type

(312) 330-4776 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

-
= AT&T






AT&T

(C

T - -Mobile-

(((,EO

(((,EO

Phone Number

(239) 216-2655

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(239) 287-8087

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(301) 758-5839

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(831) 915-1538

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(832) 891-4358

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






T - -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(239) 231-0565 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS








Possible cell numbers:
















From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Eric Langhorst
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 1:10:59 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 1.09.46 PM.png


facebook   https://www.facebook.com/eric.langhorst.7


mailing address


Nov 1, 2023 - Aug 23, 2024
366 Wimbledon Dr, Rancho Mirage, CA 92270-1464


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/eric.langhorst.7



@ . A
¥ ericlanghorst@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jun7,2018

ericlanghorst@sbcglobal.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Eric Meyer
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 3:09:36 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 3.07.31 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 3.07.54 PM.png


Corrected mailing address:


Mar 1, 1993 - Jul 18, 2025
516 Lockesley Ct, Eighty Four, PA 15330-2698


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



™M ef21meyer@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jul2,2016

efmeyer@twcny.rr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jul’5,2013

efmeyer@frontiernet.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Nov 3,2013

M liviovel 126@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

efmeyer@thesafety.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

radasiak@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M kimmiesmeyer@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






AT&T

(C

AT&T

(C

Phone Number

(717) 201-8863

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(724) 494-8162

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Frank McFarren
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 2:29:04 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 2.27.19 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 2.27.57 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 2.28.08 PM.png


possible email address:  If he is retired, I doubt this em add will still work


possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



fmcferran@uscsd.k12.pa.us
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(215) 350-0400

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(412) 952-0135 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Frank Roslie
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 9:37:59 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.36.35 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.37.04 PM.png


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



oS! frosile@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jan 1, 1900

S! frank.rosile@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Oct 24,2009

ur
¥ ussteelr@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

johni@sbcglobal.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






((C

AT&T

Phone Number

(267) 226-4993

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Glenn Gable
Date: Monday, July 21, 2025 10:01:36 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 9.59.44 AM.png


I sent a note to Sally Colussy '72 asking if she would contact Glenn's brother John to
get contact info.  Will follow up when I receive.


mailing address:


Jul 17, 2019 - Jul 18, 2025
2504 Bridgewater Cove, Wilmington, NC 28411-1024


possible email address:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



glenngableqwe@gmx.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Greg Kingsolver
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 12:01:12 PM


Mailing address:


Feb 1, 1992 - Jul 18, 2025
414 Forest Hill Blvd, West Palm Beach, FL 33405-4616



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com






From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Gregg MacKenzie
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 2:06:27 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 2.02.45 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 2.03.16 PM.png


LinkedIn    https://www.linkedin.com/in/capt-gregg-mckenzie-bab50297/


mailing address:


Jun 1, 1999 - Jul 18, 2025
131 Country Club Rd, Rector, PA 15677-1601


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/capt-gregg-mckenzie-bab50297/



gmackenzie@erols.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M flybynytO1l@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M eishavaughn30@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! amarzolal@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! barbiedollblonde913@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M malika.mckenzie@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ o ~
¥ giorgiopl@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M mgarcia0519@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon’

verizon’

AT&T

(C

((C

AT&T

Phone Number

(814) 233-4571

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(814) 341-2854

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(814) 442-0772

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(814) 442-4482

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Gregory Dean
Date: Monday, July 21, 2025 9:54:55 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 9.50.52 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-21 at 9.51.19 AM.png


From the database:


KNOWN ALIASES


Gregory W Dean
Greg Wimer Dean


Jun 30, 2021 - Jul 18, 2025
3530 Camino Ridge Dr, Camino, CA 95709-9772


Mailing address:


Jun 30, 2021 - Jul 18, 2025
3530 Camino Ridge Dr, Camino, CA 95709-9772


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



georgewdean@comcast.net

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂ-‘ heidimarie777@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M reginadean@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






I - -Mobile-

‘T - -Mobile-

Phone Number

(510) 825-9515

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(530) 682-2743

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile








Possible cell #s:








From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Gregory Hough (Gregory A Hough not Gregory Dean Hough
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 10:18:51 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.15.50 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.16.09 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.16.49 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.17.09 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.17.26 PM.png


facebook  https://www.facebook.com/greg.hough.18/


mailing address:


Jun 1, 2021 - Jul 18, 2025
Po Box 569, Mc Henry, MD 21541-0569


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/greg.hough.18/



™M jameshough77@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ ggahough@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! g.hough@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! beeje1313@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂ’ greghough@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! whizziell@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

cecthough@verizon.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M heartinnolaO1@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






@ nimmo1983@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

gchough@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

brhough@juno.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! ronaldhough@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ghough@cableone.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

greg.hough@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! kdalton82@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon\/ Phone Number Line Type
(412) 974-8821 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






T - -Mobile-

AT&T

(C

AT&T

((C

verizon’

Phone Number

(312) 933-8483

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 377-9813

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 427-7057

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 445-7546

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






AT&T

((C

((C

AT&T

Phone Number

(412) 576-6686

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(717) 385-6597

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile








possible cell #s:












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Guy VanHorn
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 8:02:18 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 7.59.33 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 7.59.54 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 8.00.08 PM.png


possible facebook   https://www.facebook.com/guy.vanhorn.2025


Mailing address;


Feb 1, 1995 - Jul 18, 2025
830 Parkside Trl Nw, Marietta, GA 30064-4734


possible email addresses:


possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/guy.vanhorn.2025



gvanhorn@maxmusclecobb.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Aug1,2014

guyvanh@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o guyvh@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂi guyvanhorn@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Mar 3,2025

guy_vanhorn@bellsouth.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Mar 3,2025

gvanhorn@maxmusclebend.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M renee99vh@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






POWERTEL
ATLANTA

verizon’

Phone Number

(404) 643-6191

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(614) 460-1447

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






POWERTEL Phone Number Line Type

ATLANTA (404) 643-7363 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--J Daniel Fike
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 3:48:57 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 3.45.40 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 3.45.59 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 3.46.14 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 3.46.48 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 3.47.05 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 3.47.59 PM.png


mailing address:


Aug 19, 2004 - Jul 18, 2025
1415 Bowsprit Pt, Willis, TX 77318-8415


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



Jjfike2@att.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jan 27,2008

jfike2@altavista.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Aug 30,2008

jfikel@houstonair.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Sep 24,2011

jfike@satx.rr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jul 25,2010

jfike@houston.rr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Dec 15,2007

jfikel@houston.rr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Sep 28,2007

jfike2@houston.rr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Aug 9,2007

jfike2@snet.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






jfike@snet.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Mar 9, 2008

M danny.fike@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M dannyfike@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

jfike@houstonrr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

jfike2@houstonrr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

jfikel@houstonrr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ jfike@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ jfike2@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

jfike@att.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M bradfike@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

johnfike@bellsouth.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






M isheagles2014@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T - -Mobile-

T - -Mobile-

Phone Number

(713) 933-4472
VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(713) 933-4475
VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






T - -Mobile-

T - -Mobile-

Phone Number

(713) 503-6021
VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(713) 865-6776
VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(713) 493-1875
VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(713) 933-4474
VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






MetroPCS Phone Number Line Type

(214) 530-6599 Mobile
VIEW PHONE DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

TO FOLLOW UP. added new adress to db







Possible cell #s:




















From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Jackie Szeligo
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 7:26:20 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 7.24.49 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 7.25.20 PM.png


facebook  https://www.facebook.com/jackie.milliron.18


Possible mailing address:


Dec 1, 2010 - Jul 18, 2025
455 E Brown St, Blairsville, PA 15717-1114


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/jackie.milliron.18



M jpmill1953@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o jpmill47@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M acolby85@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M superchick9235@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M jstone4781@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂi mog_meshach@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M mikemilliron29@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(724)882-7211 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--James Murray
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 6:28:53 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 6.22.22 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 6.22.43 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 6.23.27 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 6.23.42 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 6.24.02 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 6.24.19 PM.png


Family owns Rusmer Floors in Bridgeville--could call 412-802-9232 and ask for Jim.


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



%
H‘ rumsur@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Apr 18,2025

murray@rusmurfloors.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

rumsur@sbcglobal.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Sep 12,2007

@ bdanceg@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M jmurray523@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

jaime.murray@adelphia.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

H‘ rumskierum@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






jim@rusmurfloors.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

bdanceg@alltell.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

rumsur@webtv.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

m.r.conner@live.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

james@rusmurfloors.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

rumsur@qwest.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ gymnast247@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

gymgem@mac.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ rumsur@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






AT&T

(C

verizon’

Phone Number

(412) 551-0915

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 303-0282

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(412) 860-5919 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






(@

AT&T

AT&T

(@

Phone Number

(412) 613-2152

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 953-2355

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






AT&T

(C

verizon’

Phone Number

(412) 999-1444

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(585) 831-9063

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile








 possible cell #s:












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Jane Ryder
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 2:13:02 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 2.10.14 PM.png


Mailing address:


Mar 1, 1998 - Jul 18, 2025
2025, Po Box, Wakefield, MA 01880-6025


Possible cell #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(781) 929-9603

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Jean Eckert
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 3:18:21 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 3.16.36 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 3.17.01 PM.png


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



@ bynxdobbs@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Sep 22,2020

@ bynx223@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jan 27,2007

bynx223@worldnet.att.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Apr 5,2012

bynx@earthlink.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

bynx223@earthlink.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

bynx@cs.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

jdobbs@brunswickschool.org
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(203) 321-5423 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

7/21/25 - will call - jc












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Jeff Dewalt
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 2:30:48 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 2.26.56 PM.png


possible LinkedIn:  https://www.linkedin.com/in/jeff-dewalt-1b903938/


possible mailing address:  


Jun 1, 2000 - Jul 18, 2025
4726 Aziza Rd, New Tripoli, PA 18066-2855


Possible email address:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/jeff-dewalt-1b903938/



jeffd4512@bellsouth.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

7/20/25 updated database












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Jeffrey Hausman
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 9:13:20 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.11.14 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.11.30 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.12.10 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.12.29 PM.png


LinkedIn  https://www.linkedin.com/in/jeff-hausman-55986a17/


mailing address:


Feb 20, 2018 - Jul 18, 2025
34 Bridlington Ct, Brentwood, TN 37027-4350


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/jeff-hausman-55986a17/



™M hausmanhouse@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

jhausman@pn-cpas.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

jhausman@jvla.org
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ jhausma@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M mrslowcel75@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M bbrewton26@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! zallthat@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! willhausman@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






™M mary.hausman@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M maryhausman@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

(] cathyhaus@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

jhausman@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T - -Mobile-

verizon’

verizon’

verizon’

AT&T

(C

T - -Mobile+

AT&T

(C

Phone Number

(248) 298-9035

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(402) 639-2506

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(615) 351-1257

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(402) 650-8122

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(423) 329-9069

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(313) 647-1238

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(615) 305-7833

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(813) 240-3874

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile








Possible cell #s:












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 Missing info--Tom Govert
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 7:50:18 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 7.48.58 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 7.49.26 PM.png


Mailing address:


Aug 14, 2014 - Jul 18, 2025
428 S Lakeshore Dr, Holland, MI 49424-2223


Possible email address:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



dantomgovert@charter.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






>
:‘3 AT&T

verizon’

Phone Number

(406) 239-3705

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(616) 298-4612

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile




Jerry

Text Box

7/20/25 info added to DB adn will Call - jc












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 issing info--Elizabeth Minter
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 3:37:07 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 3.35.29 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 3.35.44 PM.png


mailing address:


Jul 1, 2005 - Jul 18, 2025
24 S Old Glebe Rd Apt 101, Arlington, VA 22204-1760


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



ekeeling@juno.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jan 29,2010

emstockton@rock.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jan 3,2014

o elizabethkeeling@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jul 8,2004

@ johnkeeling52@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Mar 6,2008

o johnkeeling52@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Dec 11,2011

@ elizabethkeeling@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






@ johnkeeling@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Mar 6,2008

elizabethkeeling@sbcglobal.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Aug 27,2007

™M spazrox76@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M elizabethmellen01@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o davisannmarie25@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂi del-fines-2@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o jppaintingllc@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 jissing info--Lorie DiGiacinto (Valorie Jo Digiacinto)
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 2:46:39 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 2.45.28 PM.png


Facebook--no posts since 2020--https://www.facebook.com/lorie.digiacinto


Mailing address:


Jan 1, 1991 - Jul 18, 2025
205 Carbaugh Dr Apt 4, Chambersburg, PA 17202-8993


Possible email addresses:


 



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/lorie.digiacinto



M loriedigiacinto@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂ-‘ rnayeem@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

7/21/25 - updated database and sent email - jc












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 kmissing info--Brian Joseph
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 10:20:21 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 10.18.58 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 10.19.11 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 10.19.23 AM.png


Mailing address:


Nov 5, 2007 - Jul 18, 2025
6507 Shorewood Dr, Arlington, TX 76016-2543


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(817) 948-6316 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






:F - MOblle Phone Number Line :l'ype
(215) 668-3357 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(412) 721-4529

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 mising info--Betty Jane Spears
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 6:13:04 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 6.11.15 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 6.12.06 PM.png


Possible email addresses:


  


Possible cell #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



™M thebjer@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

thebjer@verizon.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(610) 533-7519

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 mising info--Susan Morrell
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 6:03:18 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 6.02.03 PM.png


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



™M susuanlatsahaw@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o imlaxhero@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M slatshaw@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing classmates
Date: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 8:41:24 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-16 at 6.01.09 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-16 at 6.02.21 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-16 at 6.02.37 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-16 at 6.27.59 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-16 at 6.28.41 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-16 at 6.29.33 PM.png


Jerry,


1.  Shaun Bannon appears to have moved to MN:


May 11, 2023 - Jul 16, 2025
6150 Branch Ave Nw, Rochester, MN 55901-6873


Possible email addresses:


Possible phone #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



S cyrac22@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

sbannon@sccoast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ srbinpgh@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M shaunbannon@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M acwgxc@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

paul25126@verizon.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M thomascarol.thomas@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(@

AT&T

verizon’

Phone Number

(412)417-2743

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(724) 244-7352

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






T - -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(843) 318-2956 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






jeffrey.beaver@adelphia.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Nov 1,2011

jeffrey.beaver@und.edu
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M upmc.stud@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

thomas.beaver@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M upmcstud@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M jeffrey.beaver@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M heybeav737@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o sheepandshepard@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(412) 400-1737 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






’erizon\/ Phone Number Line T\/pe
(412) 735-0058 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

Shawn on Facebook







Jeff Beaver--the brother of Kim Beaver in my class.  Sent an email to Kim for Jeff's
contact info but here is what I found:


Likely mailing address:


Dec 19, 2012 - Jul 16, 2025
1140 Cabin Bluff Dr, Saint Augustine, FL 32092-3460


Possible email addresses:







Possible phone #s:


Here is the current contact info for Christine Allman:


4830 Lafayette Place
Vero Beach, FL 32966
407-325-8804
chrism4830@gmail.com


More to come but in the meantime, please tell me if there is a better/easier way for
me to communicate with you on those I find.



mailto:chrism4830@gmail.com





Jeff












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing indo--Gregory Morris
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 6:08:48 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 6.06.22 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 6.07.00 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 6.07.34 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 6.07.50 PM.png


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



™M jparrish138@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ygregp.morris54@concentric.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ygmborris2809@att.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

gregedwardmorris@bellsouth.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Igmorris2809i33@att.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

gregedwardmoris@ibm.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

gregedwardmoris@pa.rr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

gregedwardmoris@gbm.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






gregedwardmorris@live.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

gregorymorris@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

gregedwardmorris@hotnmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






AT&T

(@

AT&T

(@

verizon’

verizon’

Phone Number

(412) 417-4715

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 417-4714

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 398-9819

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 398-1957

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






AT&T

(C

verizon’

T - -Mobile-

Phone Number

(412) 537-2723

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 552-7042

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(724) 513-5990

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile








Possible cell #s:












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info Anne-Marie Leyden
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 1:37:18 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 1.35.21 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 1.35.58 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 1.36.12 PM.png


facebook  https://www.facebook.com/annemarie.leyden.5 (nothing since 2012)


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s (number on spreadsheet is a VOIP #)



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/annemarie.leyden.5



@ jam94styl@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

aleyden@worldnet.att.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M annemarieleyden@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

kirk.hastings@sbcglobal.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

kirk_smi@sbcglobal.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T« -Mobile* Phone Number Line Type
(267) 205-1427 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






T - -Mobile-

verizon’

Phone Number

(267) 205-1458

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 302-3903

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry; Ann Talman
Subject: "75 missing info Cathy Winfield
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 9:32:04 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 9.21.19 PM.png


The spreadsheet has Cathy's address in Houston which matches the database I use
but I am sad to report that it appears Cathy died in 2013.


https://www.dignitymemorial.com/obituaries/bellaire-tx/cathy-winfield-5454022


Looks like her LinkedIn page based on the comments in the obit page:


https://www.linkedin.com/in/cathy-winfield-b431055/


I found some siblings that I will try to contact to confirm and hopefully gain an obit
or why she died.


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



Cathy Jo Winfield

AGE: 55 (DECEASED 2013)
BORN: SEP 1957

Report Monitoring

OFF




Jerry

Text Box

7/24/25 - added Cathy's obituary - jc












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info Jeff Doerr
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 3:12:08 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 3.09.42 PM.png


LinkedIn--https://www.linkedin.com/in/jeff-doerr-85492135/


Mailing address:  


Jul 1, 2022 - Jul 18, 2025
207 Key Ave, Washington, PA 15301-1344


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/jeff-doerr-85492135/



Q- i
¥ annadewar@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o rarefian@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

added to db












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info Nicholas Hudak
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 10:24:17 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.21.46 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.22.10 PM.png


mailing address:


Jun 1, 2020 - Jul 18, 2025
104 Hilger St, Aliquippa, PA 15001-1212


possible email addresses:


possible cell #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



nick.hudak@thyssenkrupp.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

nhudak@aitworldwide.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! nickvallo@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ ~
¥ cjaegers@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon\/ Phone Number Line Type
(724) 880-3479 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info follow up
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 10:31:07 PM


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


I have a list of classmates for whom I was unable to find anything but about half of
them I put on it before I discovered all the middle names for everyone on the
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

http://intelius.com/






From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Adele Ridgway (may be marrie--Adele Gray)
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 9:34:43 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.32.51 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.33.20 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.33.34 PM.png


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



garry.gray@att.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Dec 13,2024

adelegray@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M arghc83@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

cgariti@worldnet.att.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






T - -Mobile-

T - -Mobile-

verizon’

Phone Number

(724) 713-0770

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(724) 713-1123

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(724) 422-0734

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






((C

AT&T

Phone Number

(724) 797-5082

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Alfred Weis
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 8:29:20 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 8.27.58 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 8.28.25 PM.png


mailing address:


15 E West Dr, Pittsburgh, PA 15237-2723


possible email addresses:


possible phone #:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



alweis@t-online.de
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jul 18,2018

alfredweis@sprintpcs.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

aweis@cs.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Phone Number

(341) 308-5403

VIEW PHONE DETAILS













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Andrea Spadaro
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 6:03:51 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 6.02.28 PM.png


facebook    https://www.facebook.com/andrea.morrison.1485


LinkedIn    https://www.linkedin.com/in/andrea-morrison-78aba28/


possible mailing addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/andrea.morrison.1485

https://www.linkedin.com/in/andrea-morrison-78aba28/



(-] angelthedespair@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M morrisonc757@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

amorriso@indiana.edu
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! indiana2009@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Andrew Ferretti
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 3:40:34 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 3.36.26 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 3.39.42 PM.png


LinkedIn  https://www.linkedin.com/in/andy-ferretti-71272570/


mailing address:


Apr 1, 2014 - Apr 2, 2025
3784 Cotswold Dr N, Birmingham, AL 35242-5657


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/andy-ferretti-71272570/



aferrett@bellsouth.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

apf1101@jaguarl.usouthal.edu
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

andy.ferretti@att.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

R
gelazio@hotmail.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

mariaferretti@aattbi.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






((C

AT&T

AT&T

((C

AT&T

(C

AT&T

(C

AT&T

((C

verizon’

Phone Number

(205) 305-8003

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(205) 531-1915

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(205) 478-9694

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(205) 332-4884

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(205) 529-5368

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(256) 303-8057

AIC\AI DLIANIE MNCTALIL C

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile




Jerry

Text Box

semt mailing to new address previously
















From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Ann Day
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 1:31:06 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 1.26.50 PM.png


LinkedIn:  https://www.linkedin.com/in/anne-romanko-730a9b186/


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/anne-romanko-730a9b186/



™M aromanko@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M djkotov@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Ann Ewart
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 3:25:22 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 3.22.33 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 3.23.17 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 3.23.36 PM.png


Likely LinkedIn  https://www.linkedin.com/in/acbaorg/


Facebook:  https://www.facebook.com/aewart2


Mailing address:


Sep 25, 2012 - Jul 18, 2025
2426 Dogwood Dr, Wexford, PA 15090-7720


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/acbaorg/

https://www.facebook.com/aewart2



a.ewart@comcast.net

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Sep 5,2013

annewart188@mail.com

VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Apr 17,2015

oS! annewart@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Phone Number Line Type

(732) 278-2329 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

a
= AT&T






verizon’

verizon’

Phone Number

(717) 261-6255

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(724) 448-5730

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile




Jerry

Text Box

added facebook link to db - friends with Marianne Seegool
















From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Ann Holmgren
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 10:08:02 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.06.03 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.06.18 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.06.48 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 10.07.05 PM.png


LinkedIn  https://www.linkedin.com/in/ann-wettersten-b992201/


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.linkedin.com/in/ann-wettersten-b992201/



@ annwettersten@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

May 29,2024

annwettersten@pacbell.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ann.wettersten@sun.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M annwettersten@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

philwett@pacbell.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

awettersten@ebsnet.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ scribberqueen@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






awettersten@firstinspires.org
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(650) 384-9285

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(650) 521-2209

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Ann Wheeler
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 8:43:04 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 8.41.41 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 8.42.08 PM.png


Possible facebook   https://www.facebook.com/ann.w.magnuson/friends


mailing address:


Aug 13, 1991 - Jul 18, 2025
3312 Carriage Cir, Export, PA 15632-9213


possible email addresses:


possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/ann.w.magnuson/friends



spmagnuson@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

M michaechi@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(412) 327-5489

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Barb Smanko
Date: Sunday, July 20, 2025 5:35:52 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 5.34.03 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 5.34.45 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-20 at 5.34.59 PM.png


facebook   https://www.facebook.com/barb.smanko


linkedIn    https://www.linkedin.com/in/barbara-cassler-
32711b62/details/experience/


mailing address:


Jun 20, 2016 - Jul 18, 2025
220 Irvine St Apt B, Santa Fe, NM 87501-2569


possible email addresses:  ( I doubt the Cigna addresses will work)



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/barb.smanko

https://www.linkedin.com/in/barbara-cassler-32711b62/details/experience/

https://www.linkedin.com/in/barbara-cassler-32711b62/details/experience/



cassler@cigna.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

barbara.cassler@cigna.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

bcassler@ptd.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! adia292002@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ dganleygcc@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(412) 720-9434 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






verizon’ Phone Number Line Type
(610) 585-6956 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS








Possible cell #s








From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Barbara Finch
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 5:16:31 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 5.12.08 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 5.12.40 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 5.13.05 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 5.13.20 PM.png


Possible business website:
 https://www.sothebysrealty.com/kuper/eng/associate/721-a-874-4001396/barbara-
finch


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

https://www.sothebysrealty.com/kuper/eng/associate/721-a-874-4001396/barbara-finch

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

(512) 423-2472 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

>
= AT&T






verizon’

AT&T

(

AT&T

(@

(@

AT&T

Phone Number

(513) 313-8185

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(617) 901-6225

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(703) 623-7514

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(717) 440-0363

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






T - -Mobile- Phone Number Line Type
(210) 885-7588 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS




Jerry

Text Box

 sent email through contact at website







Possible cell #s:












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Betsy Gage (Elizabeth)
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 7:08:45 PM


Current mailing address:


137 New Castle Dr 
Chapel Hill, NC 27517


Does not appear to have any social footprint, neither does her husband.



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

Jerry

Text Box

7/20/25 looked up phone from address and since 2001 - phone (928) 704-8602 for Elizabeth Pea












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Beverly Kikta
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 11:51:03 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 11.49.16 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 11.49.44 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 11.50.00 AM.png


facebook   https://www.facebook.com/beverly.eiserle


LinkedIn    https://www.linkedin.com/in/beverly-m-eiserle-91216232/


possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/beverly.eiserle

https://www.linkedin.com/in/beverly-m-eiserle-91216232/



@ beiserle@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Dec 12,2009

beverly_eiserle@merck.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

eiserlbm@optonline.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M cketango@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

eiserldn@optonline.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ redtower700@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

sherrery@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

beverly.eiserle@merck.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






verizon\/ Phone Number Line Type
(908) 202-9908 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






((C

AT&T

Phone Number

(859) 322-1365

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Bob Kaforey
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 10:39:14 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 10.37.30 AM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 10.37.47 AM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 10.38.16 AM.png


Facebook  https://www.facebook.com/bob.kaforey


LinkedIn   https://www.linkedin.com/in/bob-kaforey-3468815/


Mailing address:


May 1, 2024 - Jul 18, 2025
1573 Sistene Way, Webster, NY 14580-9223


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/bob.kaforey

https://www.linkedin.com/in/bob-kaforey-3468815/



ﬂ’ kaforey14270@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Mar 28,2014

robertkaforey@ibm.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Feb 1,2009

@ force56@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jul 6,2005

o obiesagalyn@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Jun9,2014

ﬂ’ robertkaforey1981@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Dec 25,2012

o hprgut@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






™M hpresllc@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂi jeank4e@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

robertkaforey@attglobal.ne
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

rkaforey@netzero.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ hpteamkevin@aol.con
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

force56@cs.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂi bobk4e@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

rkaforey@ev.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

robertkaforey@gbm.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






AT&T

(C

verizon’

Phone Number

(585) 967-4285

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(716) 225-6214

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile








Possible cell #s:








From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Bobbi Hendrickson
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 9:32:38 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.30.54 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 9.31.50 PM.png


facebook  https://www.facebook.com/bobbi.coffin/


LinkedIn  https://www.linkedin.com/in/bobbi-coffin-0b456b12/


mailing address:


Nov 1, 2014 - Jul 18, 2025
1259 Fox Hill Dr, Longmont, CO 80504-1312


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/bobbi.coffin/

https://www.linkedin.com/in/bobbi-coffin-0b456b12/



™M bobbi.coffin@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M bobbicoffin@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ abadoo2@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

bobbi.coffin@biodesix.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M dwwoods1@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o aewhite07@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

abadoo@comcast.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M abadoo@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






AT&T

(@

(@

AT&T

T - -Mobile-

Phone Number

(412) 418-7787

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 980-9697

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(510) 967-7023

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile








possible cell #s:








From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Brian McDowell
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 2:26:08 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 2.24.01 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 2.24.18 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 2.24.50 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 2.25.07 PM.png


Facebook  https://www.facebook.com/brian.mcdowell.5621


mailing address:


Sep 25, 2012 - Jul 18, 2025
1205 Pelican Dr, New Bern, NC 28560-9029


Possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com

https://www.facebook.com/brian.mcdowell.5621



bmcdowell@worldnet.att.net
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

Oct 26,2009

™M molly.mcdowell27@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

o lovekarthi@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

bmcdowell@toyotaofnewbern.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M brianmac815@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

bmcdowell@twceny.rr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂi eddinsb@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

rlawrence13@ec.rr.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






bkbmc@frontier.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

ﬂi mrsmarkle@msn.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ coastbeck7@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M tahisiagreen1@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M catherine kenney@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M bradley.kent@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






AT&T

(C

(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(412) 596-3424

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 889-8197

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(717) 383-8324 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS








Possible cell #s:












From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Brian Moody
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 4:05:59 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 4.02.14 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 4.02.38 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 4.03.12 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 4.03.28 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 4.03.46 PM.png


possible email addresses:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



(-} fincher_j@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

oS! brdamo@yahoo.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

mrbee88411@altavista.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ brianbmdy@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M calee41@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@ locke902@aol.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M richardlopez903@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

@4 ifitz69@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

™M suemoody2010@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






™M brytonsmomtricia@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS

H‘ mrbeast1@hotmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(@

AT&T

Phone Number

(386) 295-4234

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile






T - -Mobile+

(C

AT&T

Phone Number

(513) 307-6854

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(386) 795-3164

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






verizon’

T - -Mobile+

(@

AT&T

Phone Number

(704) 472-5944

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(904) 677-6311

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(910) 584-5353

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile








Possible cell #s:








From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Bruce Rackley
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 9:17:33 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.15.34 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.16.13 PM.png
Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 9.16.27 PM.png


possible email address:


Possible cell #s:  number on spreadsheet is a landline



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



™M lynne.rackley@gmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






(C

AT&T

AT&T

((C

Phone Number

(412)427-5111

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 370-7965

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile






AT&T

(C

verizon’

T - -Mobile-

Phone Number

(412) 551-1595

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 600-6530

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Phone Number

(412) 901-3819

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile

Line Type
Mobile













From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Bryan Fry
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 6:30:31 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 6.25.04 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-18 at 6.25.15 PM.png


possible cell #s



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



Phone Number Line Type

(203) 640-8470 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS

=7\






Emergency Phone Number Line Type

Networks (612) 633-2705 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS









From: Jeff Koenig
To: jerry
Cc: Daria Shalima
Subject: "75 missing info--Calista Knight
Date: Saturday, July 19, 2025 12:10:43 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 12.09.26 PM.png


Screenshot 2025-07-19 at 12.09.50 PM.png


mailing address:


Aug 5, 2023 - Jul 18, 2025
2011 Delaware Ave, Pittsburgh, PA 15218-1818


Possible email addresses:


Possible cell #s:



mailto:jwkoenig1954@gmail.com

mailto:jerry@grclark.com

mailto:dshalima@mslegal.com



calista.knight@sprintmail.com
VIEW EMAIL DETAILS






Verizon\/ Phone Number Line -Type
(973) 951-6997 Mobile

VIEW PHONE DETAILS






